
Town ofColchester, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Gregg Schuster, First Selectman

Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting Agenda
Thursday, April 7, 2011
Colchester Town Hall

Meeting Room 1 - 7:00pm

1. Call to Order

2. Additions to the Agenda

3. Approve Minutes of the March 17, 2011 Regular Board of Selectmen meeting

4. Citizen's Comments

5. Boards and Commissions - Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and
Resignations

a. Open Space Commission. Member re-appointment for a new three-year
term to expire 3/31/2014. Theodore Fuini to be interviewed.

b. Open Space Commission. Town Planner, Adam Turner, re-appointment
for a new three-year term to expire 3/31/2014.

c. Open Space Commission. Inland Wetlands Enforcement Officer, Jay
Gigliotti, re-appointment for a new three-year term to expire 3/31/2014.

d. Chatham Health District Board of Directors. Member appointment for
three-year term to expire 4/7/2014. Russel Melmed to be interviewed.

6. Budget Transfers

7. Tax Refunds & Rebates

8. Recommendation to the Board of Selectmen by the Senior Center Study Group

9. Discussion and Possible Action on Proposed Town Ordinances

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Free Solar Panels

11. Discussion and Possible Action on Hardware for Land Record System

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Subdivision/Road Maintenance Bond Release



Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting Agenda - Thursday, April 7, 2011
Colchester Town Hall -- Meeting Room 1 - 7:00 p.m.
Page 2 of 2

13. Discussion and Possible Action on Zoning Enforcement Attorney Referral

14. Discussion and Possible Action on Emergency Management Performance Grant

15. Discussion and Possible Action on Hebron Land Exchange

16. Discussion and Possible Action on Town Hall Flag Request

17. Discussion and Possible Action on Hiring Public Works Director

18. Discussion and Possible Action on Memorandum of Agreement between Town of
Colchester and MEUI, Local 506, SEUI, AFL-CIO, CLC

19. Citizen's Comments

20. First Selectman's Report

21. Liaison Report

22. Adjourn



First Selectman

, .~

\ J

".::>

o
CJ1

...:
';". '.
-'. '.-.:

.J '.
't '. .:.:---~.:.- .

.: ....

Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 17, 2011

Colchester Town Hall

Gregg Schuster

Meeting Room 1 - 7:00pm

MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Gregg Schuster, Selectman James Ford, Selectman Stan Soby, and
Selectman Rosemary Coyle
MEMBERS ABSENT: Selectman Greg Cordova
OTHERS PRESENT: Derrik Kennedy, Walter Cox, Patti White, Leann Hm, Bruce Hayn, Ryan Blessing, Katy
Nally, and other citizens.

1. Call to Order
First Selectman G. Schuster called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

2. Additions to the Agenda
R. Coyle moved to add to the agenda item #13, "Discussion and Possible Action on
FY11-12 Budget," and renumber accordingly, seconded by S. Soby. Unanimously
approved. MOTION CARRIED.

3. Approve Minutes of the March 3, 2011 Regular Board of ~electmenmeeting
S. Soby moved to approve the minutes of the March 3, 2011 Regular Board of Selectmen
meeting, seconded by R. Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

4. Citizen's Comments
C. Borque commented to the Board that he has met with various boards and commission
in Town, all of who have been very receptive to the formation of an Agriculture
Commission, and he appreciates the support of the Town and Town Hall staff.

5. Presentation of Proclamation to Girl Scouts
First Selectman G. Schuster, on behalf of the Board of Selectmen, presented a
proclamation honoring the Girl Scouts of America's 99th Anniversary.

6. Boards and Commissions - Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and
Resignations

a. Ethics Commission. Member re-appointment for a new three-year term to
expire 02/28/2014. Dan Henderson to be interviewed.
Dan Henderson was absent.

127 NORWICH AVENUE, COLCHESTER, CT 06415 • (860) 537-7220 • FAX (860) 537-0547



Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting Minutes - Thursday, March 17, 2011
Colchester Town Hall- Meeting Room 1 - 7:00 p.m.
Page 2 of 4

b. Open Space Commission. Member re-appointment for a new three-year
term to expire 313112014. Nick Norton to be interviewed.
Nick Norton was interviewed. R. Coyle moved to re-appoint Nick Norton to the
Open Space Commission for a new three-year term to expire 3/31/2014,
seconded by S. Soby. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

c. Open Space Commission. Member re-appointment for a new three-year
term to expire 313112014. Elizabeth Gillman to be interviewed.
No action taken.

d. Open Space Commission. Member re-appointment for a new three-year
term to expire 3131/2014. William Hochholzer to be interviewed.
William Hochholzer was interviewed. R. Coyle moved to re-appoint William
Hochholzer to the Open Space Commission for a new three-year term to expire
3/31/2014, seconded by J. Ford. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

e. Open Space Commission. Member re-appointment for a new three-year
term to expire 3/3112014. Theodore Fuini to be interviewed.
Theodore Fuini was absent.

f. Youth Services Bureau. Member re-appointment for a new three-year term
to expire 3/31/2014. Kerry Bell to be interviewed.
Kerry Bell was interviewed. J. Ford moved to re-appoint Kerry Bell to the Youth
Services Bureau for a three-year term to expire 3/31/2014, seconded by S. Soby.
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

g. Youth Services Bureau. Member re-appointment for a new three-year term
to expire 3/31/2014. Pam Scheibelein to be interviewed.
Pam Scheibelein was interviewed. S. Soby moved to re-appoint Pam
Scheibelein to the Youth Serviecs Bureau for a three-year term to expire
3/31/2014, seconded by J. Ford. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Selectman Soby recused himself from the meeting

h. Chatham Health District Board of Directors. Member appointment for
three-year term to expire 613012014. Blyse Soby to be interviewed.
Blyse Soby was interviewed.

Selectman Soby returned to the meeting

7. Budget Transfers
J. Ford moved to approve the Registrar of Voters bUdget transfer of $200 from "Other
Purchased Supplies" (11601-42340) and $1,028 "Printing & Publications" (11601-44232)
to "Service Contracts" (11601-44223), the Police Retirement Board budget transfer of
$50 from "Mileage, Training, &Meetings" (11102-43213) to "Professional Services"
(11102-44208), the Historic District Commission bUdget transfer of $200 from "Legals"
(11405-44230) to "Professional Services" (11411-44208), the Planning & Code
Administration bUdget transfer of $1,000 from "Printing & Publication" (11411-44232) to
"Travel, Training, & Meetings" (11411-43213), the Planning & Code Administration
bUdget transfer of $1,000 from "Postage" (11411-44217) to "Professional Services"
(11411-44208), the Cragin Library budget transfer of $1,500 from "Office Supplies"
(42301) to "Library Media Supplies" (42344), and the Legal & Insurances budget transfer
of $19,373 from "Use of General Fund Fund Balance" (18501-36250) to "Workers
Compensation Insurance" (11701-41260),seconded by S. Soby. Unanimously approved.
MOTION CARRIED.



Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting Minutes - Thursday, March 17, 2011
Colchester Town Hall - Meeting Room 1 - 7:00 p.m.
Page 30f4

8. Tax Refunds & Rebates
R. Coyle moved to approve the tax refunds of $9.28 to William & Mary Ann Duni, $76.71
to John Fox, $60.17 to Stratills LLC, $172.21 to Raymond Meyers or J. Fiedtkou-Meyers,
$71.95 to Rory Demars, $96.18 to Lindsey White, $322.90 to Nutmeg Housing
Development Corp clo Merit Properties, Inc., $23.61 to Alan Fafard, $20.00 to Design
and Manufacturing Solutions, Inc., and $11.28 to Robert Bartol, seconded by S. Soby.
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

9. Discussion and Possible Action on Sponsorship Opportunities for Hershey Track
Meet, Summer Concert Series, and 57 Fest
S. Soby moved to authorize the First Selectman to sign all necessary documents for
sponsorship opportunities with regards to the Hershey Track Meet, Summer Concert
Series, and 57 Fest, seconded by R. Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

10. Discussion and Possible Action on State DOT Matching Grant Program for Elderly
and Disabled Demand Responsive Transportation
R. Coyle moved the resolution stating, "Be it Resolved that the Board of Selectmen for
the Town of Colchester hereby authorize the First Selectman, Gregg Schuster, to
negotiate and execute all necessary Agreement/Contract documents on behalf of the
Town of Colchester with the Department of Transportation of the State of Connecticut
and to affix the corporate seal," seconded by S. Soby. Unanimously approved. MOTION
CARRIED.

11. Discussion and Possible Action on Proposed Town Ordinances
Discussion on proposed ordinances regarding alarms, fire hydrants and water mains, off
site sidewalk fees, rapid access systems, and an agriculture commission.

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Memorandum of Agreement with Local 1303
254 AFSCME, AFL-CIO, Town Hall Employees Union
S. Soby moved to approve the Memorandum of Agreement with Local 1303-254
AFSCME, AFL-CIO, Town Hall Employees Union as recommended by the First
Selectman and authorize him to sign any and all documents, seconded by J. Ford.
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

13. Discussion and Possible Action on FY11-12 Budget
Discussion on FY 11-12 budget and bUdget process.

14. Citizen's Comments
None.

15. First Selectman's Report
First Selectman G. Schuster reported that he and staff are continuing to work on the
budget and at a recent SECCOG meeting, Kevin Lembo, State Comptroller, discussed
the creation of a municipal prescription drug pool to reduce costs to municipal
employees.

16. Liaison Report
J. Ford reported that the Conservation Commission has received its application from
Tractor Supply. He also reported that the Historic District Commission recently discussed
windows.

R. Coyle reported that the Senior Center Study Group voted on a recommendation and
will deliver the report on April 7 to the Board with a recommendation to move the Senior
Center to WJJMS as part of a renovation project.



Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting Minutes - Thursday, March 17, 2011
Colchester Town Hall-- Meeting Room 1 - 7:00 p.m.
Page 4 of 4

S. Soby reported that the Police Commission has finished the first draft of a strategic
plan, while the sub-committee in charge is continuing to fine-tune. Further, the Zoning
Board of Appeals hosted Chris Borque as a representative of the forming Agriculture
Commission and listened to his proposals. Finally, Planning &Zoning discussed with the
State the location of the entrance for Tractor Supply (either Hayward Ave. or Rt. 85) and
the location of sidewalks, also the commission discussed additional zoning regulation
changes.

17. Executive Session to Discuss Contract with MEUI Local 506, SEUI, AFL-CIO, CLC,
Town Administrators Union
S. Soby moved to enter into executive session to discuss contract with MEUI Local 506,
SEUI, AFL-CIO, CLC, Town Administrators Union, seconded by J. Ford. Unanimously
approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Entered into Executive Session at: 8:25 p.m.
Exited from Executive Session at: 8:28 p.m.

18. Executive Session to Discuss Public Works Director Candidates
S. Soby moved to enter into executive session to discuss Public Works Director
candidates, seconded by R. Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Entered into Executive Session at: 8:29 p.m.
Exited from Executive Session at: 8:35 p.m.

19. Adjourn
S. Soby moved to adjourn at 8:35 p.m., seconded by R. Coyle. Unanimously approved.
MOTION CARRIED.

Re"~y svbmitled,

~.~~
Executive Assistant to the First Selectman

Attachment:

• Resolution for DOT Matching Grant Program for Elderly & Disabled Demand Responsive
Transportation



Gregg Schuster

March 18,2011

To Whom It May Concern:

First Selectman

At their regularly-scheduled meeting on Thursday, March 18,2011, the Board of
Selectmen of the Town of Colchester voted on and approved unanimously the below
resolution:

Be it Resolved that the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Colchester hereby
authorize the First Selectman, Gregg Schuster, to negotiate and execute all
necessary Agreement/Contract documents on behalf of the Town of Colchester
with the Department of Transportation of the State of Connecticut and to affix the
corporate seal.

I, Nancy Bray, Town Clerk for the Town of Colchester, hereby acknowledge the above as
true and recorded in the minutes of the above mentioned meeting and affix my signature
below and the Town Seal.

127 NORWICH AVENUE, COLCHESTER, CT 06415 • (860) 537-7220 • FAX (860) 537-0547



 



Colchester Senior Center
Study Group



Colchester Senior Center Study Committee Report

Table of Contents

Table of Contents

Transmittal Letter from the Chair

Study Group Membership

Executive Summary

Background and Introduction
• Summary of the Presenting Issue
• Committee Charge
• Key Study Group Meeting Findings

Summary of Information Gathering
• Site Visit Key Findings
• Community Survey Results
• Perspectives from Content Experts

Recommendations and Considerations
• Core Senior Center Services
• Senior Center Recommendations

Supporting Materials and Attachments
• Appendix 1 - SWOT Analysis Summary
• Appendix 2 - Community Input Survey

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report

page 2

page 3

page 4

page 5

page 6

page 7

page 11

page 12

Page 2



April 1, 2011

The Honorable Gregg Schuster, First Selectman
Town of Colchester
127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415

Dear First Selectman Schuster,

It has been my honor to serve as the Senior Center Study Committee Chair alongside
nine other dedicated appointees. The members of the study committee gave willingly of
their time and talents, extending their participation beyond their initial commitment to
ensure that we reviewed all available options with the same vigor. I am pleased to
inform you that we met our charge on behalf of the residents of Colchester.

On behalf of the Senior Center Study Committee, I ask that you accept this report as a
summary of our work and thoughtfully consider the recommendations it contains for the
new facility and enhanced services. Assuming that we can adequately address parking
and traffic safety issues and guarantee a separate, dedicated space, the committee
supports the use of the William J. Johnston Middle School for the new senior center.

This decision is consistent with the preference expressed by Colchester residents
through a community survey conducted in November. In an additional recommendation,
the study group would ask that I (or my designee) serve on any related planning and
development activities as this important work moves forward.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to serve on the Senior Center Study Committee. I
look forward to your feedback and would be happy to respond to any questions you may
have. Please feel free to contact me should you need any additional information to fully
consider our recommendations.

Best Regards,

Theresa Hendricksen

Theresa Hendricksen, Chair
Colchester Senior Center Study Committee

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report Page 3



Colchester Senior Center Study Group Membership

Theresa Hendricksen, Chair

Norm Dupuis, Vice Chair

Jody Barr

Jack Faski

Goldie Liverant

Michelle Kormoroski

Pat Nardella

Pam Scheibelein

Winnie Standish

Selectwoman Rosemary Coyle, BOS Liaison

Donna Skawinski, Alternate

Study Group support provided by:

Patti White, Senior Center Director

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report Page 4



Dawn Homer-Bouthiette, Consultant

Executive Summary

The Town of Colchester, like many towns across Connecticut, is struggling with ways to
best address the needs of its senior citizens. This has become a more daunting task in
recent times in light of competing demands within the context of reduced revenues and
tightening budgets due to the economic recession.

A small, passionate group of residents were asked to come together and form the
Senior Center Study Group. The group began meeting in late 2009 to examine which of
the following three options - a new stand alone center, a joint/multi-purpose center and!
or housing the senior center in existing facilities - would be the best way to proceed.
They were also asked to identify a set of core services that should be offered to seniors
and to recommend what populations should be served by the senior center. After
months of vigorous discussion and extensive information gathering, the Senior Center
Study Committee has come to a thoughtful and responsive decision.

With regard to the core senior services, the study group is recommending that a variety
of programs, activities and services should be available. The results of a community
survey showed that residents as a whole support an array of services including health
and nutrition, recreation and leisure, as well as educational and social services. With
regard to the population(s) to be served the group focused exclusively on meeting the
needs of seniors in the community, with the majority of survey respondents indicating
that services should be provided to those 55 and older.

With regard to the facility and its location, several options were considered. The Town
Planner generated a list of vacant parcels and discussions were held with the Bacon
Academy Board of Trustees on options for renovating or purchasing the building that
currently houses the senior center. The study group visited several senior centers in the
region as well as the William J. Johnston Middle School.

After sixteen months of deliberations, the study group is recommending that a separate
dedicated space for the new senior center be included in the plans to renovate the
William J. Johnston Middle School, provided that parking and traffic safety concerns are
a priority in the planning process, and adequately addressed in the final design.

Further, the study group recommends that the chair (or her designee) be appointed to
serve on any subsequent committees that are charged with planning or implementing
this recommendation.

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report Page 5



Background and Introduction

Colchester, like many communities across Connecticut, is struggling to balance meeting
the needs of seniors with other special populations during difficult fiscal times.
Demographic trends suggest that Colchester's senior population, like most of
Connecticut, will continue to grow as more residents join the 55 and older age cohort,
reduce their involvement in the workforce, prepare for retirement and have more
opportunity for leisure activities.

While an array of discussions and recommendations
for the senior center had been evolving over the last
decade, the Colchester Senior Center Study Group
was established last year to assess how the town
could best prepare to meet the changing needs of its
growing senior population.

Motivated by a combination of factors, including the
deteriorating condition of the existing senior center
building and changes in senior center staffing and
local leadership, the study group was formed in
December, 2009.

Selectman Gregg Schuster met with the appointees to
discuss the study committee charge and members
were instructed to "think outside the box" when
exploring options and were cautioned that funding
should be an essential factor in their deliberations.

Theresa Hendricksen was elected the Chair and Norm
Dupuis was elected Vice Chair. The study group
agreed to move forward and gather information on
Colchester's senior population and their needs. In
meeting their charge, the members explored what
other towns had done to address similar needs,
examined the advantages and disadvantages of each
senior center option, and analyzed funding
considerations for each of those options.

The Board of Selectman
charged the Senior Center
Study Group with the
following objectives:

1) Developing a
recommendation on
whether a new Senior
Center should be a new
stand alone center, a
joint/multi-purpose
center, and/or housed in
existing facilities;

2) Developing a
recommendation on what
populations the Senior
Center should and/or
could serve for all
options; and

3) Developing a
recommendation on what
services should and/or
could be provided at the
Senior Center for all
options.

Meeting almost monthly, the study group reviewed all relevant materials provided by the
Board of Selectman, was briefed on previous discussions about the senior center,
reviewed town-owned land parcels, explored a variety of funding mechanisms, made
several site visits to regional senior centers, met with a range of content experts, toured
the William J. Johnston School and analyzed various space needs assessments
previously commissioned by the town.

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report Page 6



Summary of Information Gathering

The study committee approached its charge in a thoughtful manner, choosing to gather
the information they needed in a variety of ways and from several sources over the
sixteen months that they met. The three primary methods of information gathering used
by the study group included site visits, a written survey of community members, and
presentations by content experts. The information itself was challenged, discussed,
debated and synthesized by members at their regular meetings.

Site Visit Key Findings

Six site visits to area senior centers were scheduled between February and April, 2010
so that group members could see and experience services and facilities serving seniors
in communities similar to Colchester. The members had an opportunity to visit three (3)
stand alone senior centers, two (2) community centers that included separate dedicated
space for seniors, and one (1) community center model with senior activities interwoven
throughout the building. Seven members of the Senior Center Study Committee
participated in the site visits that were conducted in Coventry, East Lyme, Glastonbury,
Groton, Lebanon and Tolland.

Staff at each of the senior centers that were visited confirmed that the planning process
for renovating or building a new facility took several years and that funding sources
varied for the construction or renovation of the six centers visited. However, it should be
noted that all centers receive town operating funds.

Some important facility requirements were identified during the site visits and were
discussed by the study group for applicability in Colchester. These considerations
included, but were not limited to:

• ensuring adequate storage and parking space;

• making the building accessible through automatic door openers with a design
that does not increase a draft in the entryway or building;

• having a large open room for exercising and dance programs, making the
space more versatile through installation of room dividers;

• maintaining private space for medical and counseling services; and

• ensuring an adequate kitchen size and design to meet the needs of the
population and the scheduled activities.

In most of the centers visited, outdoor space is not widely used by seniors, and high
ceilings presented both heating and cooling challenges as well as acoustical and
budgetary issues. It was also noted that most centers have a computer lab on site. In
East Lyme, for example, the senior center and the library are in the same building and
share a variety of resources, including the computer lab. Counts of participant and
program usage varied by town as do age, residency requirements, funding and policies
for shared space.

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report Page 7



These site visits left the study group members with the sense that Colchester's seniors
were not receiving comparable services in comparable facilities to seniors living in
similar communities. Yet, they served as a reminder of the many creative and flexible
options to be considered in determining recommendations to best meet the needs of
Colchester's seniors in the current fiscal climate.

The study group held one of its fall meetings at the William J. Johnston School. The
agenda included a presentation by the Superintendent and a tour of the facility to review
the planned renovation. The members discussed the benefits and challenges of
recommending the inclusion of a new, dedicated space for seniors as a component
within the re-design and renovation of the WJJ school building.

Community Survey Results

The study group developed and conducted a
community survey to gather additional information,
help them make the best recommendations
possible and to test whether their thinking was
consistent with the general public. The survey
questions focused on the following key concepts:

• Does the community agree that the
current center no longer meets the
need of Colchester's seniors?

• Does a separate senior center, a
community center model or a
joint/multi-purpose model best meet
Colchester's needs?

• Does the community have a preference
for renovating/utilizing the current
center site?

• Has the study group identified the right
mix of "core" services?

Highlights of the Survey
Results:

• 86% agree that the current
Senior Center is inadequate.

• 68% think moving the Senior
Center to a new location is
the best option.

• 89% agree that core Senior
Center services should
include health and nutrition,
recreation and leisure,
education programs and
social services.

• A majority of respondents
prefer a separate, dedicated
space within a multi
purpose community center.

• A majority of the
respondents feel that Senior
Center services should be
available for residents 55
and older.

The survey was open to all adults in the
community with its release in November, 2010.
Attention was given to creating a broad appeal
with several options for participation to assure a
credible survey return rate. As such, the survey
was available electronically via Survey Monkey on
the town website, handed out by volunteers at polling places, distributed through the
public schools, and was available in hard copy for pick-up and drop-off at the library,
town offices, and the senior center. The survey was also publicized in the local media to
improve public awareness. A copy of the written survey appears in Appendix 2.

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report Page 8



The survey contained a brief introduction on the Senior Center Study Group and
included the committee charge. Ten key questions were offered for reflection by the
public, followed by a few simple demographic questions. The survey was designed to
be anonymous unless respondents chose to self-identify. Residents with questions on
the study committee or the survey were directed to the Senior Center Director.

The survey response rate exceeded expectations with 411 residents participating - 123
through Survey Monkey and 288 in the paper format. Of the nearly 400 responses
analyzed, 79% were familiar or somewhat familiar with the services available through
the senior center and more than a quarter (27%) reported having family members who
used the center weekly in the last six months. Sixty-five per cent (65%) of the
respondents were female with a significant majority (90%) age 40 or older. Over half of
the respondents (52%) reported living in Colchesterfor more than 20 years.

Perspectives from Content Experts

As the need arose, content experts from the state and local level were called upon to
provide their perspectives, data, information and additional resources to the study
committee. Those who made presentations at study group meetings included Bruce
Sheridan, from the Department of Economic Development who provided an overview of
potential funding options available through the Small Cities Block Grant and STEAP
(Small Town Economic Assistance Program); Maggie Cosgrove, Town CFO who
educated the group on the town bonding process and relevant financial considerations,
Adam Turner, Town Planner, who provided an overview of potential locations for a new
senior center and members of the Bacon Academy Board of Trustees, who provided an
overview of the current lease and further considerations for renovation or purchase of
the existing senior center facility. The group also met with Ron Goldstein, BOE
Chairman, Karen Loiselle, Superintendent of Schools and other officials from the Board
of Education to learn more about the William J. Johnston project.

Recommendations and Considerations

Core Senior Center Services

Based on the results of the community survey and anecdotal observations, the group
concluded that overall, the seniors who frequent the current senior center are pleased
with the services they receive. Recognizing this, the following considerations should be
met in any future senior center facility:

Special Considerations:
• The environment must be safe, welcoming and comfortable.

• The facility must provide both formal and informal opportunities for socialization.

• On-site programs should be supplemented with off-site and outdoor activities.

• Services should be expanded to help seniors access town, state and federal
programs.

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report Page 9



• Transportation services and adequate parking must be available.

• More specialized programming should be available for senior men and for senior
couples.

• Space must adequately address service needs.

The list of core services generated by the study committee is aligned with their
consensus decision to provide a range of education, leisure, health and nutrition
services along with special events and support services. These programs and services
are comparable to the range identified during senior center site visits in other
communities and are consistent with the public sentiment expressed in the community
survey. General considerations and examples follow.

Education Services:
• Provide a range of classes to promote life-long

learning
• Offer technology classes

Leisure Services:
• Music
• Crafts
• Exercise Classes
• Cards and Games
• Day Trips

Health Services:
• Space to confidentially discuss individual medical

concerns
• Specialized Health Clinics
• On-site medical services (i.e. blood pressure)

Nutrition Services:
• Meals (lunch)
• "Shared Bounty" Program

Support Services:
• Transportation
• Help with finding and applying for services

Special Events:
• "Volunteer Luncheon"
• Meeting Space
• Information Sessions

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report

Senior
Center Services

Offer enhanced
programming in the

following core service
areas:

• Education

• Leisure

• Health

• Nutrition

• Support Services

• Special Events

Page 10



Senior Center Recommendations

The November 2010 study group meeting was dedicated to an intentional analysis of
the three options identified in the charge. Group members were assigned to one of the
three small groups and then asked to identify the strengths, weaknesses, opportunities
and tensions of each option. The critical issues identified by the study group members f
during the SWOT analysis included the current economic situation created by the
recession, the desire to maximize funding opportunities to offset costs to Colchester
residents, the viability of a potential referendum vote and concerns about the
timeframes and locations for building a new senior center facility. A more detailed
summary of the SWOT Analysis appears in Appendix 1.

Special Considerations
for the New Senior Center

• Creating a safe, welcoming facility with services deserving of
Colchester's Seniors

• Maximizing funding opportunities through grants, bonding and
cost-sharing

• Concern regarding new construction vs. renovation timeframes

• The current fiscal climate, public support and future
affordability

• Utilize the WJJ School Renovation project to create a
dedicated space for the new senior center

Given these key considerations, the study group voted at its March 2011 meeting to
recommend the William J. Johnston Middle School as the best option available for a
new senior center, providing the renovation plans address concerns about parking and
traffic safety and the need for a dedicated space with a separate entrance.

Further, the study group recommends that the chair (or her designee) be appointed to
serve on any subsequent committees that are charged with planning or implementing
this recommendation.

)~
I

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report Page 11



Supporting Materials and Attachments

Appendix 1 - SWOT Analysis Summary

Joint/Multi Purpose Stand Alone Option Existing Facility Option
Option

Strengths- • Serves more of the • Unique for seniors • Less construction
What are the population only needed so may
advantages? • Keeps services • Dedicated resource generate more public

together • Perceived "value" of support

• Can share gym, etc. seniors in the • Time element - already
• Already have a community available to satisfy

building (WJJS) pressing needs

• Integrates seniors • Larger facility than
with others in the current space
community

Weaknesses - • Least support from • Funding • Present center limited
What are the seniors who already • Cost - no shared by physical structure,
disadvantages? use the current resources ownership & condition

center • Work with restrictions -
• Sharing facilities and may be another facility

time slots not in the town center
(competition) • Lack of public support

• Parking lot • A suitable existing
congestions w/ facility might not be
busses/kids/teens available

• Who would have
primary/priority use
of the facility

Opportunities • Shared maintenance • Aging population • Existing facility could
- What • Possible grant $$$ • Grants be modified to house a
opportunities available • Public support new senior center @
exist? • Good bond rating in reduced cost vs. new

Colchester construction (WJJS)

• Can take advantage • Take advantage of
of existing WJJS federal and state
building funding/grant

Tensions- • Affordability • Economic downturn • New construction could
What are the • Defeated by • Amount of time to get better funding
political & referendum build a stand alone • Lack of public supportfinancial
tensions? • Economic situation • Priority list re.lating • For WJJS, failure of

• Town may not to budget BoE to get funding and
understand needs of public support
1 group (seniors) • No existing facility
compared to youth available to meet the

present needs of
seniors

• Questionable status of
federal and state

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report Page 12



funding/grant
Appendix 2

Community Input Survey

The Board of Selectman appointed several town residents to serve on the Colchester Senior
Center Study Group last December. The Study Group has been charged with:

1) Developing a recommendation on whether a new Senior Center should be a new stand
alone center, a joint/multi- purpose center, and/or housed in existing facilities;

2) Developing a recommendation on what populations the Senior Center should and/or
could serve for all options; and

3) Developing a recommendation on what services should and/or could be provided at the
Senior Center for all options.

The Study Group has been meeting regularly to explore programming, service and facility
options that best meet the needs of our senior citizens. The Study Group is currently seeking
input from town residents through this survey and invites you to respond to the following
questions.

Please circle the response that best represents your viewpoint:

1. How familiar are you with the services available through the Senior Center?
Not Familiar Somewhat Familiar Familiar

2. How often have you or a family member used the Senior Center or its services in
the past six months?

Never Weekly Monthly

Disagree

Disagree

Disagree

Disagree

Somewhat Disagree

Somewhat Disagree

Somewhat Disagree

Somewhat Disagree

Please rate the following options being considered by the Study Group:

3. A new Senior Center is needed because the current facility is inadequate to meet
the demand for services.

Agree Somewhat Agree Somewhat Disagree Disagree

4. Renovating a facility for a new Senior Center is the best option for Colchester.
Agree Somewhat Agree Somewhat Disagree Disagree

5. Moving the Senior Center to a new location is the best option for Colchester.
Agree Somewhat Agree Somewhat Disagree Disagree

6. The Senior Center should provide a variety of:
Health & nutrition services Agree Somewhat Agree

Recreational & leisure activities Agree Somewhat Agree

Educational programs Agree Somewhat Agree
Social services Agree Somewhat Agree

Please circle your preference among the choices given.

7. Services at the Senior Center should be available for residents:
50 and older 55 and older 60 and older

8. Which of the options below do you prefer for the new Senior Center?
a) A separate, dedicated facility for the Senior Center
b) A separate, dedicated Senior Center within a multi-purpose community center
c) An integrated part of a multi-purpose community center

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report Page 13



Appendix 2: Colchester Senior Center Study Group Community Input Survey
Continued

Please tell us about little about yourself:

9. Gender:

10. Age: 18-25

Male

26-39

Female

40-54 55- 69 70 or older

11. How long have you lived in Colchester?
0-5 years 6-10 years

Additional comments:

Optional Information

11-20 years more than 20 years

Name: _ Phone Number: _

Thank you for your time. Please mail or drop off your survey at the Senior Center (95 Norwich
Ave.) or use any of the drop boxes at the Library or Town Hall. Your input is needed by Monday,
November 15th

.

For questions or more information on the Senior Center Study Group call the Senior Center at
860-537-3911 or visit the town website.

Colchester Senior Study Committee Report Page 14



TOWN OF COLCHESTER
CODE OF ORDINANCES

Chapter 93, ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT

§ 93-1. Statutory authority.
Pursuant to C.G.S.§§ 7-148(c)(10)(A) and 7-152c, as such sections may be amended
from time to time, the Town of Colchester (the "town") hereby adopts the following
procedures regarding citations issued for violations of town ordinances.

§ 93-2. Enforcement of all ordinances by citation; warning.
Unless otherwise specifically provided in a town ordinance or the Connecticut General
Statutes, all town ordinances may be enforced by citations issued by designated
municipal officers or employees. Such designated municipal officers or employees shall
issue a written warning providing notice of the specific violation before issuing the
citation.

§ 93-3. Appointment of hearing officers.
The First Selectman shall appoint one or more persons who shall serve as hearing
officers to conduct hearings into the violation of town ordinances. The hearing officers
shall be electors of the town, but no police officer or any employee or person authorized
to issue citations for the violation of any town ordinance shall be permitted to serve as a
hearing officer.

§ 93-4. Notice of violation.
Within 12 months from the expiration of the period for the uncontested payment of fines,
penalties, costs or fees for any citation issued under any town ordinance for a violation
thereof, the town shall send notice to the owner of the property which is the subject of
the violation or such other person as may be appropriate (the "cited person"). Such
notice shall inform the cited person:

A. Of the allegations against the cited person and the amount of the fines,
penalties, costs or fees due;

B. That the cited person may contest liability before a hearing officer by
delivering in person or by mail written notice within 10 days of the date
thereof;

C. That if a hearing is not demanded, an assessment and judgment shall be
entered against the cited person; and

D. That such judgment may issue without further notice.

§ 93-5. Admission of liability.
A. If ~ cited person who is sent notice pursuant to § 93-4 above wishes to

admit liability for an alleged violation, the cited person may, without
requesting a hearing, pay the full amount of the fines, penalties, costs or
fees in person or by mail to the First Selectman at the address specified
in the notice. Such payment shall be inadmissible in any proceeding, civil
or criminal, to establish the conduct of the cited person or other person
making the payment.

B. Any cited person who does not deliver or mail written demand for a
hearing within 10 days of the date of the notice provided for in § 93-4
above shall be deemed to have admitted liability, and the First Selectman



shall certify the cited person's failure to respond to the hearing officer.
The hearing officer shall thereupon enter and assess the fines, penalties,
costs or fees provided for by the applicable ordinance and shall follow the
procedures set forth in § 93-6 below.

§ 93-6. Hearing procedure.
A. Any cited person who requests a hearing shall be given written notice of

the date, time and place for the hearing. The hearing shall be held not
less than 15 days nor more than 30 days from the date of the mailing of
the notice, provided that the hearing officer shall grant, upon good cause
shown, any reasonable request by any interested party for postponement
or continuance. An original or certified copy of the initial notice of violation
issued by the issuing official or police officer shall be filed and retained by
the town and shall be deemed to be a business record within the scope of
C.G.S.§ 52-180 and evidence of the facts contained therein.

B. The hearing officer shall conduct the hearing in the order and form and
with such methods of proof as the hearing officer deems fair and
appropriate. The rules regarding the admissibility of evidence shall not be
strictly applied, but all testimony shall be given under oath or affirmation.

C. The hearing officer shall announce a decision at the end of the hearing. If
the hearing officer determines that the cited person is not liable, then the
matter shall be dismissed, and the hearing officer's determination shall be
entered in writing accordingly. If the cited person is found liable for the
violation, the hearing officer shall forthwith enter and assess the fines,
penalties, costs or fees against the cited person as provided by the
applicable ordinance.

§ 93-7. Attendance at hearing.
The presence of the issuing official or police officer shall be required at the hearing if the
cited person so requests. A designated town official, other than the hearing officer, may
present evidence on behalf of the town. The cited person wishing to contest liability shall
appear at the hearing and may present evidence in his or her behalf. The hearing officer
may, however, accept from the cited person copies of police reports, investigatory and
citation reports and other official documents by mail and may determine thereby that the
appearance of the cited person at the hearing is unnecessary. If the cited person fails to
appear and such appearance has not been determined by the hearing officer to be
unnecessary, the hearing officer may enter an assessment by default against the cited
person upon a finding of proper notice and liability under the applicable ordinance.

§ 93-8. Notice of assessment; jUdgment.
If such assessment is not paid on the date of its entry, the hearing officer shall send by
first class mail a notice of the assessment to the cited person and shall file, not less than
30 days nor more than 12 months after such mailing, a certified copy of the notice of
assessment with the clerk of the Superior Court at Norwich, together with such entry fee
as may be required by the Superior Court. The certified copy of the notice of assessment
shall constitute a record of assessment. Within such twelve-month period, assessments
against the same cited person may be accrued and filed as one record of assessment.
The clerk shall enter judgment, in the amount of such record of assessment and court
costs, against the cited person in favor of the town. Notwithstanding any other provision
of the Connecticut General Statutes, the hearing officer's assessment, when so entered



as a judgment, shall have the effect of a civil money judgment, and a levy of execution of
such judgment may issue without further notice to the cited person.

§ 93-9. Appeal.
A cited person against whom an assessment has been entered pursuant to this chapter
is entitled to judicial review by way of appeal. An appeal shall be instituted within 30
days of the mailing of notice of such assessment by filing a petition to reopen
assessment, together with an entry fee in an amount equal to the entry fee for a small
claims case pursuant to C.G.S.§ 52-259, in the Superior Court at Norwich, which shall
entitle the cited person to a hearing in accordance with the rules of the Judges of the
Superior Court.



 



AGRICULTURE COMMISSION

1. Establishment of Agriculture Commission

2. Appointment, Membership, Terms, Meetings, and Officers

a. Appointment and Membership.

The Agriculture Commission shall consist of five (5) regular members and
two (2) alternate members, all of whom shall be appointed by the Board
of Selectmen. Insofar as practical, members appo.i8it~d shall be
representative of all groups interested in the m~Dagement, protection,
and regulation of agriculture, as defined by 998Decticut General Statutes
Section 1-1 (q), particularly those directly igyolve<:l)ig agriculture. Members
shall serve without compensation. Any vagancy in/8tf.ige, arising or any
reason, shall be filled by the Board of;§@lectmen fortb@balance of the
term of the vacant position.

b. Terms of Office.

The initial terms of office of all regularl'n~l11bers and alternate members
shall begin on the sal11~i;gate, to be choseQ.Bx the Board of Selectmen.
Three regular members·;~mg;;88ealternate m~q;.bershall be appointed for
initial terms of three year~;T"Y~.iiif:.~~ularmemb~~sandone alternate
member shall be appointegfor initi~.Mt~~.q;sof two years. Thereafter, all
terms of regular members and Cllternatel11@l11bers shall be three years.

c. Meeting and Officers.

The initiali8r~anJ~~ti()8almeetin~))ofthe Agriculture Commission shall be
~~Ig within88.~/montb;~~~ri18~(official date of appointment of its
1"l1~q;B~rs, whip.Di.gate shall be chosen by the Board of Selectmen.
ThereCl~~~' the A~[ipultureCommission shall hold an annual
organizatig.8.al meetig~jn January of each year. The Commission shall
elect a chai[.q;an, vi.ge chairman, and secretary at each organizational
meeting. S~gh officers shall serve until the conclusion of the
()r~anizationfllmeeting following the meeting at which they were elected.
Th!3/.failuregf any regular member to attend four (4) consecutive meetings
of th~ii9()'l'l"lmissionshall constitute cause for the Board of Selectmen to
remove the member and fill the position thus vacated.

3. Powers and Duties of Agriculture Commission.

The Agriculture Commission shall have the following powers and duties:



a. Information and Education.

agencies and
but not limited to

i. To serve as a conduit of agricultural information among local
farmers and Town boards, commission, and officials, as well as
non-profit agencies, civic organizations, and other governmental
agencies and officials.

ii. To serve as a source of information to the public about local
agricultural enterprises; for example, by creating an information
website and maps of local farms.

iii. To provide information to Town agencies and officials about
agricultural laws and legal issues regard machinery,
buildings, and operations.

iv. To provide information and guidance
officials on agriculture-related ,;:);:)uc;:),

zoning, inland wetlands, and

b. Agricultural Support

i. To support young
ii. To support local, regional,

education programs.

c. Conflict Resolution

i. To review regulat6~X lang9~~~>~.~d. among Town
age~~ies and, if app~pp~iate, recPfllrnend changes to help assure
Cl9()l'1~.i.~tEmt definition and treatment of agriculture, farming, and
farms.

ii.~p act as.~)sounding b6~rdClnd offer guidance, as it deems
aRH~ppri~.t~!"2tpTown agE!pcies and officials concerning the impact
of prpRpsed;m~.~PrIIP;r~.ipances,regulations, and policies on farms.

iii. Jo se~~;~s a resource for information and non-binding advice for
~()~n Ag~~.9ies, officials, residents and taxpayers, concerning the
re§olution of9griculture-related conflicts.

d. Economic()pporti.mities

i. To igentify innovative opportunities for farming additional lands in
Colchester.

ii. To promote opportunities for residents and local businesses to
support and value farming.

iii. To serve as a conduit between non-profit agencies, funders, and
local farmers.

iv. To work to create a climate that supports the economic viability of
farming as a career in Colchester.

v. To create a sustainable agriculture community in Colchester.



Alarm Ordinance

1. Purpose
The purpose of this ordinance is to regulate the registration, operation and use of
burglar, fire, medical or any other alarms or emergency signaling devices within the
Town of Colchester and to support and enforce the maintenance of said system.

2. Applicability
The provisions of this ordinance shall apply to any person or
owns any alarm system that automatically summons the tJ v "",,,,

ambulance personnel or other Town agency in response to

3. Definitions

operates or
rnedicalor

a. Alarm Systems
i. Alarm System: Any device or equipment which is Ca~)able

the municipal fire alarm systepl, or is capable of ItolllatiCc~llygaillinig
and relaying recorded erTlf=lr~~n.cy messag.~s to any State
Municipal Police or Fire Depar-trD~~t tele8~i8n~ number, or
capable of automatically calling~9gir~I.~ying re.corded ,:>rr,,:>n,,:>r1('~\1

messages or other forms of emergf=lm~~jsignals to an intermediate third
party which sh~1I thereafter call and rel~xsuch emergency message to
a State Police orrylunicipal Police or Fire Qe;partment telephone
number.

ii. Burglar Alarm: means any alarm system falling within the definition of
paragraph (a) above, which is designated to transmit a signal in event of
intrusion, hold up, or other type of emergency situation.

iii. Fire AI~rrD: means any sy.~tem, which falls within the definition of
paragraph (a) above, which.. is designated to transmit an alarm relating
to fire.

alarm systel'll: means~nys~~te;m, which sounds an audible signal that may
outsiclf=l.Jhe protected premises. Said systems shall be equipped with a

wililirpitthe duration of such audible signal to not more than ten

c. or LJser: means any person, firm, corporation or other business
controls, installs, operates or maintains any alarm system as

~ec:tlon C (1) above.

Dialing Service: refers to an alarm system, which
Jt()lllatiCc~lIv sends over regular telephone lines, by direct connection, or

a pre-recorded voice message indicating the existence of an
,:>rr,,:>n,,:>r,,..\1 situation that the alarm is designated to detect.



e. Central Station Operating Company: refers to a company equipped to receive
burglar, fire, panic, intruder or hold-up alarms from each of its customers and
which then transmits to the Connecticut State Police or to the Colchester
Emergency Communications Center the location and type of any such alarm the
central station operating company receives

f. False Alarm: means an alarm (such as a Fire or Burglar Alarm) that is set off
needlessly.

g. Key Holder: refers to any person whose name appe~C~jgn the registration form
as a key holder or is designated in writing by the ~1.~rm()~Der or user to respond
to the premises of alarm activation when reque~~~d by theg()lice Department or
Fire Department (e.g. Reset system, gain entry,etc.).

4. Registrations

a. The alarm owner / user or central §t~ti8poperatingRompany shall withiq)~9days
of installation or activation of an alarmsy~~~m, cOryt~I~~e a registration fqrm
provided by the Town of Colchester whichj~.8;~llj.m9Iudeinformationconcerning
the alarm device, location, key holder(s) and/anyother necessary information.

b. It shall be the responsibili~¥8fthealarm owner rl.r~~C8r central station operating
company to notify the TowlJ8t~8lphesterFire Department within 10 days, in
writing, of changes in registration;information.

5. Connection to Telephone Lines Re§trictiQr1s

a. No p~E~6ni·fin~,;p;orporation or 61Qer business ¢ntity shall connect to a telephone
cOrytpany's netw8~~any automaticciialing device or alarm system which causes
then.umber 1911";tp be automatically dialed.

b. Automatic dialing devices may only be connected to a seven-digit telephone
number assigned by the Colchester Communications Center. The automatic
dialing device must be equipped to disconnect after five rings.

6. False Alarll1iRegistrati6ri;iYiolations & Charges

a. In the eveQtthere ar~three false alarm responses to the same location within the
same calen9W year, a written warning will be issued to the alarm owner / user
upon the 0p9wrence of the third false alarm, notifying them of impending charges
.for further fcllse alarms occurring within a twelve (12) month period.

b. Ach~rgeof $25.00 shall be imposed on the alarm owner / user upon the
occyrrence of the fourth false alarm response within a twelve (12) month period.

c. A charge of $50.00 shall be imposed on the alarm owner / user upon the
occurrence of all subsequent false alarm responses after four (4) within the
twelve (12) month period.

d. A charge of $50.00 shall be imposed on the alarm owner / user for failure to
register an alarm system with the Town of Colchester Emergency Services.



e. A charge of $50.00 shall be imposed on the alarm owner / user for failure to
provide notification of any changes in registration to the Town of Colchester
Emergency Services.

f. A charge of $50.00 shall be imposed on the alarm owner / user for the failure of a
key holder to timely respond to the premises of the alarm when requested by the
Police Department or Fire Department.

g. A charge of $50.00 shall be imposed on the alarm owner /:.~~~rupon the
occurrence of any automatic dialing violation as set fort.h:.in Section E hereof.

h. A charge of $25.00 shall be imposed on the alarmg~h~r;k:.LJser for the failure of
an alarm owner / user to notify the Colchester S~yrgency>~gTmunication
Center and the emergency agency affected gf an:.~larm systy~}~ervice test,
repair or adjustment of an alarm system, \i\lpich.results in a falsE3i:lli:lrm response.

i. Charges for violations will be payable ..tOthe Town of Colchester anddE3posited
into the General Fund.

7. Notification (24 hour)

a. If an alarm owner / use~;n~tifies the proper agsQ.8x>!hat will receive the alarm
when activated, Colchest~~~emmunications 8607~87-3414 or State Police
Dispatch 860-537-7500 pri~rt~>~pyservice test, rep§l.i.riC).r a9justment of an alarm
system that may activate aJ~lseal~~T.'Po charge shallpeimposed. In the case
of fire alarm systems, the alarrll owner/LJ~~F>~hall notify the Colchester
Communications Center at 86g>;-537;-8~;14a~d~g.g9.~s all service, test, repair or
adjustmel1t(:)fJhe alarm systempi:l§ibeen complgted.

8. Enforcement

a. The TO\iV11 of Colchester may institut~qivil prcceedings to enforce the provisions
of this ordinance.

9. Disclaimer of Liability

a. Notwith~tanding the(Rr()vi~ions of this ordinance, the Town of Colchester and Its
departments, officers,i:lgents and employees shall be under no obligation
whatsoevert() ensurE30r verify the adequacy, proper installation, maintenance,
use or resettipg of any alarm device. The Town of Colchester assumes no liability
for the failu~~of alarm devices. Each alarm owner / user shall be deemed to hold
~pd save h~rmless the Town of Colchester and its departments, officers, agents
~Pgempl()yees from any and all liability arising out of, resulting from or relating to
an§ll§lrrnowner / user's installation, operation, maintenance and use of an alarm
system.

Proposed - as published 09 February 2011
Drl/dmk



 



Fire Hydrants and Water Mains

1. General

a. Purpose
To authorize the Colchester Board of Selectmen to regulate the installation and
the Colchester Fire Department to regulate the maintenance of fire hydrants in
the Town of Colchester.

b. Permits
A permit issued by the Colchester Water Departmeqtisrequired to use or
operate fire hydrants or valves intended for fire suppression purposes, which are
installed on the Town of Colchester water system and are accessible to public
highways, alleys, or private ways to or generally used byJhe public.

c. Plans
Plans and specification for fire hydr?Dtsystems shall be sUbmittE:l.c1 to the
Colchester Water Department, Fir~T~arshal's Office, and the Colch.ester Fire
Department for review and recommi3Dclation priprto construction.

2. Water Supplies and Fire Hydrants

a. General
Water supplies and fire hygI§mtssh~lli9.~in accorda.nce with Sections C
1203(a)(1) and (5) of the TO~11 of CoI8'~E:ls!~[CharterandArticles X through XI,
inclusive, Ch~gtE:l[t>74, 93, 1§Q, ancl)§ectiontQ~:6(B) of the Town of Colchester
Code of Ordinances.

b. Required Water SURely for FireiRrotection
When theColchester vvC3ter Depaqrr.~nt serves the property, an approved water
supply capable ofsupplyipgthE:lrequired fire flow for fire protection shall be
provided by the property owner. The property owner of all premises upon which
faciIitiE:l.t>, buildiq9t> or portions of buildings are hereafter constructed or moved
into or within in thi3jurisdiction shall provide water mains and fire hydrants.

Primary watE:lrmainsal1d water mains with cross-connections greater than 600
feet (180m) apart, a twelve-inch (300mm) diameter water main shall be installed.
All cross-connecting (distributing) water mains shall be a minimum of eight inch
(200mm) in diameter.

When9E:lt~rmined by the Fire Marshal, any portion of a facility or building that is
in excess of 150 feet (45.72m) from a water supply on a public street, (as
measured around the exterior of the facility or building) on-site fire hydrants and
mains shall be provided by the property owner.

i. Installation and spacing of fire hydrants



Fire hydrant spacing in commercial and industrial areas shall not exceed
three hundred and fifty feet (350') between hydrants. Hydrant spacing in
residential areas shall not exceed five hundred 500 feet. Primary hydrant
locations shall be at or as near as possible to any intersection with
intermediate hydrants installed where the spacing between intersections
exceeds six hundred feet (600') or as required by the fire marshal.

ii. Acceptable fire hydrants
Fire hydrants shall be dry barrel compression hydrants with dry top design
and contain a break-a-way feature. Hydrants shCilli.ll1eet AWWA C502
standard, shall be UL listed and FM approvedyvitha maximum working
pressure of250 PSI. Hydrants shall be manufac;tured orcast iron with three
nozzles (2) hose (1) pumper 5" storz. IfCi4.5"t'J§T thread is provided, a
4.5" NST to 5" Storz adaptor shall be pr()vided and.installed. Valve size
shall be 5.25 inches. Color shall b~YE3\llow with whitel)9zzle caps. Hydrants
shall be on the approved equipmel)tlist of the Colchester .Water
Department.

c. Fire Hydrants
Fire hydrants shall be clearly markednl'1.\Ci.~C()r9~nce with the latest edition of
National Fire Protection .~.ssociation (NF~~»~tandards. Hydrant locations shall
be identified by the inst~II.~tipn of approvedreflective markers as approved by the
Colchester Water departll1ent.

d. Systems out of service
The Fire Chci.~f~.nclFire Mars~~I. sh~Ube notifi~9yvhen any required fire hydrant
is out of ~~~icean9prrestora!i()D pf service. Hydrants that are "out of service"
shall be clearly marke.d by the Cqlchester Water Department.

3. Tampering With\Fire Hydra~t Equipmel1t,>Barriers, Security Devices, Signs, and/or
Seals

Fire department \property
Apparatl.ls, equiprl1~Dt and appurtenances belonging to or under the supervision
and controlpf the C()I~hcester Fire Department shall not be molested, tampered
with, damaged.or othel"\llfise disturbed.

b. Fire hydrants and fire appliances
Fire.hydrant~CiDdfire appliances required by this ordinance shall not be
removed,t~rl1pered with, or otherwise disturbed except for the purpose of
extinguishing fire, training, recharging or making repairs, flushing, or when
allowed by the Colchester Water Department. When a fire protection devise is
taken out of service for replacement or repair, it shall be replaced or repaired as
soon as practicable.

4. Obstruction and Impairment of Fire Hydrants and Fire Protection Systems



a. General
All fire hydrants shall be continuously maintained and kept clear of weeds,
rubbish and any and all other obstructions and clearance shall be maintained on
all sides and above all fire hydrants. Landscaping or decorations shall not
obstruct or hide any fire hydrant from clear view, nor prohibit access for use
and/or maintenance of fire hydrants.

It shall be unlawful for any person to obstruct the access to any fire hydrant by
placing locating or permitting any debris, building mat~ri~1, personal property or
other obstruction or, or about any fire hydrant which}ll1ay in any manner interfere
with its immediate use.

Parking, placing or locating any vehicle, boat,trailer or other personal property
within ten (10) feet of a fire hydrant is prohibited.

b. Removal Required
All owners, entities, or persons iQ.P9ssession andcontrol of pri\lat~groperty that
includes a fire hydrant shall remove)~1l9w and.ic~abutting the hydrant that has
accumulated higher than a point fourillghesbEllow the bottom of the lowest outlet
on any hydrant within 24hours after the>ces.sation of a snow or ice storm.

c. Clear space around/ac~~sstgt1¥drants

A minimum clear space of8Dfoott@1~~) shall be maintained around the
circumference of fire hydrantsexceptas>()therwiserequired or approved.

d. MarkingofJire hYdr~nts

Fire pr9tElction equip~Elnt and fi~~/)hydrants shall be clearly identified in
accord~nce with the.l~test editioll /9!NFPA standards. Fire hydrant tops and
caps sh~llbe mark~sti~accordanc~/yyith the latest edition of NFPA 291
Recommended practiceiforFire Flovv/resting and Marking of Hydrants.

All resolutions,orders, and ordinances or portions of the same in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.



 



OFF-SITE SIDEWALK FEE

1. Purpose

The Town of Colchester (the Town) does hereby create a special fund, which shall be
known as the "Pedestrian Access Improvement Fund" (the fund), and which fund shall
not lapse at the end of the municipal fiscal year. The fund's purposes shall be for the
design and construction of various sidewalk and other pedestrian access improvements.

2. Sources of funding, investments, and limitation on fund Y$~

a. In addition to such sums as may be appropriateg.)~Y!f1.lie Town annually for
deposit into the fund, the Town is authorizedJ~;~l'ld'0'!.~X deposit into the fund all

~~~~~s;:~~~;~~~ti~/~:~e:~rf~~v:~c~~~f~~~~v~~~~~~f~J~i~S' grants or loans

b. Fees to the Town collected in voluntaEx\Ii@u of any requirem~p110 provide on-site
pedestrian access as authorized bX\lD@JZoning and Planning~p~.l11ission,

b~r~~~~~~~~hi~t~~~~':u~~~ing R@g~lations and~0rsubdivision Reg~l~tions, shall

c. The fund shall be in the custody of the [pwnwreasurer or other officer in charge
of funds of the Town, angall or any partgftQ@monies in the fund may, from time
to time, be invested in ~1'l~J~~~.~rities in whiSD.Rublic funds may be lawfully
invested. All income deri~~~f~g'0'!;~.~ch investl11~l'lts shall be placed into the fund
and become a part thereof.J'-hem8I'lii@.~..~0 invest~gJshall at all times be subject
to withdrawal from such inv~~}mentsJgD¢~~@~s, her~inafter set forth.

d. No sums c~m~i[l@~in the fun~\in~.ly~i[lg int@r~~l~nd dividends earned upon
said sum~'RhallbE;:lF~nsferred.J!g.~[lY other account within the Town budget. No

~~~~;~Wi~~ ~~:I~~;B;~~e fro~:~r~ fund except in accordance with the

e. The c0[ltil'luation gf.l~~ful'ld shall bE;\perpetual, notwithstanding that from time to
time thefl.l.l'l.g .m~Y.~E;iUnf~I'l~~8 ..

f. M~imenanc@Pf~idewalks isdi~t~t~d by Colchester Code of Ordinances §124-7,
"Respqnsibilitiesof owners and occupants of premises."

3. Expenditures from the fund

EX8~l'lditures shall b~made from the fund only in accordance with the following
procedures and requir~ments:

a. EXP~rldit~r~.§<from the fund shall be made exclusively for acquisition costs,
includi.l'lg~pt not limited to appraisal and closing costs, of real property or of
easements, interests or other rights therein, the use of which shall be limited to
the design and construction of pedestrian access facilities;

b. Expenditures from the fund shall only be made for projects that are included in
the sidewalk improvement listing that is a portion of the pedestrian access plan
as approved by the Board of Selectman on; and

c. All expenditures from the fund shall conform to the Town's general procedures
with regard to the expenditure of municipal funds.

d. All expenditures must receive approval from the Board of Selectmen.



4. Off Site Improvement Fee Calculation

a. The fee for offsite sidewalk improvements shall be calculated by the Town
Engineer. The Engineer shall base his estimation on the following typical
construction activity as described below:

1. Clearing and grubbing
2. Excavation and or fill
3. Gravel fill/base
4. Topsoil/seed/fertilize disturbed
5. Compaction, formwork, wire me§h, e)(l)arlsic>n/(~bnltracti()n joints, broom

finish surface
6. ADA compliant tactile warl1iqgStrips at ramps

b. This fee calculation will be evaluated and adjusted as needed and be
recommended by the Town Engineer and determined by the Board of Selectmen

c. Properties within a one (1) mile radius of the Town Green will be assessed at
100% of the Town Engineer's Assessment Schedule

d. Properties within a two (2) mile radius of the Town Green will be assessed at
75% of the Town Engineer's Assessment Schedule

e. ~~~~~~;:;~P~(\i~~~::~be ass~~;~~;at 50% o(\'Ie Town Engineers Assessment

f. If a property is partially within either the one or two mile radius, the boundary with
the higher assessment schedule will prevail.

g. For the purposes of determining an off-site assessment amount; if a property has
more than one frontage, it is deemed to have only one (the frontage with the
greatest length) for the purposes of determining the off-site assessment amount.



RAPID ACCESS SYSTEMS

1. Rapid Access System

a. Purpose: The purpose of this section is to provide prompt entrance to
commercial and industrial structures within the Town of Colchester to fire and
emergency personnel by requiring the installation of a rapid entry system in new
or renovated commercial and industrial structures.

b. Definitions.
i. Rapid entry system. A rapid entry system cOI"l~i~ts of a heavy-duty key

vault the specifications of which shall be appfqved by the Fire Chief.
ii. Renovation: Renovation shall mean uP9i~1.iR~or repair of an existing

commercial or industrial building, or 9~['l~er~i8['l of an existing structure to
commercial or industrial purposesregl.Jiring th~i!~~uance of a building
permit and the cost of which worK§hall exceed tenthousand dollars
($10,000.00)

c. No certificate of occupancy shall h~ngeforth bei~~ued for anyh~"t.or renovated
commercial or industrial structure unl~~~ th~~~~hall be installed thereon a rapid
access system approved by the fire de~~~~~nt as to specification and location
thereof. Keys to such rapigaccess systeml§hall be maintained exclusively by the
fire department.

d. Upon installation of such rapid access system, the building owner shall, at his,
her or its expense -maintain all components thereof and .make repair or
replacement thereof within seven (7) day of receipt of written notice to repair or
replace from the fire department.

e. Penalty. Anyowneryi?latigfJprovisiplls of this section shall be fined twenty-five
dollars ($ 2S.gQ)foreachoccurrence. Each day of violation shall be considered a
~Ar'l~r,~tA offense.



 



Town of Colchester
127 Norwich Avenue

Suite 202
Colchester, CT 06415

Gregory J. Plunkett
Director of Facilities and Operations
gplunkett@colchesterct.org

Tel. (860) 537-2296
Fax. (860) 537-1252
Cell (860) 303-0125

April 1, 2011

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Gregg Schuster

Greg Plunkett

Free Solar Pane s

Last summer DCS Energy approached us with an offer to place solar panels on Town property at
absolutely no cost to the Town. The program which was supported with Federal funds restricted
the installations to asphalt roofs or ground installations. We did some investigation at the time
but the program ended before we were ready to make a commitment.

We recently received word that additional Federal funding has been approved and that the
program will start again. Additionally buildings with flat roofs are now included. I immediately
contacted DCS and sent them the list the buildings we want them to considered.

I have contacted two local communities Salem and North Stonington who signed up with DCS
last summer. They were both completely satisfied with their performance and the installation.

I also spoke to Chris Wardrup our insurance representative about the insurance requirements and
he indicated it would be no problem to meet DCS's requirements.

Attached are the following documents:

• A sample DCS Energy Lease Contract
• A list of the buildings I have proposed to receive solar panels
• Free Solar Electrical (PV) Panels for Your Municipal Building!!

I am seeking approval from the Board of Selectmen to move forward with the project. Before
anything is finalized the Board would be able to review the final contract.

Motion: Authorize Greg Plunkett to pursue free solar panels for Town buildings through DCS
Energy and submit contracts for review and possible approval.



DCS Energy

PO Box 320
South Glastonbury, CT 06073

860-657-0675
(Fax) 866-471-8415

www.DCSenergy.com

DCS Energy Solar Lease Contract

This DCS Energy Solar Lease Plan Contract is between (provider) and
______customer. DCS Energy will provide a photovoltaic solar system for the lessee to use and
benefit from the clean electricity generated from the solar PV electric panels for their electric bill. There
are some conditions that the lessee must agree to and successfully complete before this DCS Energy Solar
Contract will be active (see below). This is an operational lease and the DCS Energy PV solar system will
be located at:

PV System will be located on the Roof _ or ground _

The estimated DC size of the system is 2kW with an estimated monthly average clean energy produced
by the PV system as 900 kWh. The purchase value of this solar PV system is $ XXXX. All state and
federal rebates money will be used to offset the cost ofthe system to the Lessee and will be paid to DCS
Energy. US Federal Program and third party funding partner must approve the PV system and authorize
the funds for the system. The DCS Energy PV System will include USA made solar products including:

ISoltech 250W Panels
~ Solectria Renewables PVI-4000 Inverter with website (if client provides Ethernet cable &
internet connection
IronRidge or Panel Claw Rack & Rail System
5 year parts and labor warranty on equipment failures

Anticipated state licensed electrician that is responsible for the installation of the PV System: Mr.
Electric.

The down payment for this system will be $ 0 due and payable immediately. If the UST does
not award the rebate money or does not give its approval, the Lessee will have the opportunity to increase
their down payment to make up for the lost funds while continuing the solar project or the Lessee can
cancel the project. The Lessee will have a monthly payment of.$Q for 60 months. After the 60th month, the
Lessee will be donated the system by DCS Energy or it will be removed at the request of the client at no
cost within 30 days of the end of the lease period. DCS Energy will retain rights to the renewable energy
credits generated from the solar PV for the life of the system (considered as part of the payment for the
system).

DCS Energy Solar Lease Contract Page 1



DCS Energy
PO Box 320

South Glastonbury, CT 06073
860-657-0675

(Fax) 866-471-8415
www.DCSenergy.com

Lessee Responsibilities:
• Lessee Agrees to provide utility bill information (one month) and certificate of insurance with at

least $300,000 liability coverage that will be maintained throughout the lease period.

• Lessee agrees to provide southern facing location as per DCS Energy recommendation for the PV
array system. If this PV system location is a roof, the Lessee agrees to make the roof "in good
standing and lasting integrity" for a period of at least 10 years. Any roof leaks or other roof
deficiencies are the sole responsibility of the Lessee. If a leak requires the movement of the PV
array, Lessee is responsible for any fees to move the array and test to make sure it is functioning
properly.

• Lessee agrees to provide secure area for PV Equipment system storage before and during
installation. Area should be secure from any theft or vandalism. Lessee is financially responsible
for any theft or damage to the PV system while it is on their grounds for the life of the solar. This
includes any damage to the PV system from fire, wind, and physical damage, scratches to panels
or from lighting.

• Lessee agrees to pay for any town fees (permit, zoning etc) and any structural engineering costs
for the PV System. The Lessee also agrees to pay any property tax or taxes for the solar PV
system.

• If the PV system will be ground mounted the Lessee is res,?onsible for secure fencing protection
around the PV array, electrical boxes and inverter. Fencing should not provide any shading or
obstruction to the PV array and the sun.

• Lessee will provide unlimited access to the grounds, electric panel area and PV installation site
for the DCS Energy staff, project electricians and town inspectors. Following the completion of
the installation these parties will need access to the system and will be granted access with 24
hour notice to the Lessee. Lessee agrees to recycle all packaging materials from the solar PV
System.

• Lessee if they want a solar website will provide a LAN/internet access & electric plug for the
inverter website in the location of the inverter/electric panel and will provide a CatS cable in the
location ofthe system inverter. Lessee and the public will be able to see the PV electric
production of the system via a web portal as well as in the LCD display of the system's inverter.
Lessee will record solar production results for the solar PV system on the first day of every month
for the life of the system and provide this information to DCS Energy.

• Lessee agrees to allow the use of their name for advertising purposes or media stories with the PV
project in association with DCS Energy and state energy agency.

DCS Energy Solar Lease Contract Page 2



DCS Energy

PO Box 320
South Glastonbury, CT 06073

860-657-0675
(Fax) 866-471-8415

www.DCSenergy.com

Provider Responsibilities:

• Des Energy agrees to provide a working PV solar system on the Lessee's site. The system will
be approximately (De) 2 kW.

• Des Energy will complete the PV system within six months of receiving the final signed
contract, solar signing and funding approval.

• DeS Energy will use a state licensed electrician for all the installation work Mr. Electric or
another electrician.

• DeS Energy will be responsible for the PV system and its maintenance for the five year period of
this solar contract. DeS Energy is responsible for any malfunctioning repairs to the PV system
(unless caused by any events mentioned before which is the Lessee responsibility for payment or
an insurance covered event).

• The state licensed electrician will secure a town permit for the PV system (paid for by Lessee)
DeS Energy will secure the utility interconnection approval and application. DeS Energy will
obtain both of their signed approvals before the PV System will be commissioned.

• DeS Energy will receive any of the PV systems federal, state, utility and local rebates or tax
credits to offset the cost of the solar PV system for the Lessee.

Termination & Late Payment

The Lessee may not be terminated before the 61sttmonth. If after the 60th month the lessee would
like to have the system removed, this will be done at no cost to the lessee. After the 60th month,
the PV system will be donated to the lessee. The system may not be moved during the lease
period lIDless permission is given by DCS Energy. After the lessee owns the system it may be
moved. It would be hoped that the system if moved would be in a good solar production area.
The RECS and environmental assets will belong to DCS Energy for the life of the system.

DCS Energy Solar Lease Contract Page 3



DCS Energy
PO Box 320

South Glastonbury, CT 06073
860-657-0675

(Fax) 866-471-8415
www.DCSenergy.com

DCS Energy Solar Lease Plan Contract

Lessee:

We agree to comply and achieve the Lessee responsibilities outlined in this DCS Energy Solar Lease
Plan Contract. This agreement must be signed by an official with the organization.

Signature of Town/not-for-profit official rep. (Lessee) _

Print name/Position _

Date. _

Des Energy

Down payment due and monthly payment __-=0 _

We hereby agree to provide a PV solar system to the Lessee and will perform our Solar Lease Contract
responsibilities for the successful completion and operation of the DCS Energy Solar PV system.

DCS Energy

Craig Bradway

President of DCS Energy

Signature _

Date _

DCS Energy Solar Lease Contract Page 4



DC:SEnergy

We are pleased to be able to serve your municipality.

Qualifications:

Town: Colchester, CT

Full Name: Greg Plunkett

Email: gplunnkett@colchesterct.org

Phone: 860-303-0125

Typical facilities to consider for your list are:

Any Roof Composite/Asphalt (not metal)

Flat Roofs are now eligible.

Roofs should be in newer condition

Southerly exposure to the sun

Non Shaded Roof Area (No Obstructions)

Electric Meter in the Building

Building Type Name of Building Building Address

Town Hall Town Hall 127 Norwich Ave., Colchester, CT

Library Cragin Memorial Library 8 Linwood Ave., Colchester, CT 06415

Fire House Company 2 Colchester Hayward Volunteer 424 Westchester Rd., Rte. 149, Colchester, CT 06415
Fire Dept. (CHVFD)

School Colchester Elementary School 315 Halls Hill Rd., Colchester, CT 06415
(CES)

School Jack Jackter Intermediate School 215 Halls Hill Rd., Colchester, CT 06415
(JJ IS)

School William J. Johnston Middle School 360 Norwich Ave., Colchester, CT 06415
(WJJMS)

School Bacon Academy High School 611 Norwich Ave., Colchester, CT 06415
Highway Facility Highway Dept. 300 Old Hartford Rd., Colchester, CT 06415
Other Park and Rec Garage 215 Old Hebron Road
Other Youth Center 40 Norwich Ave., Colchester, CT 06415
Other

Thank you for the list. We are glad to proceed. It is best to respond to me by email.

Bob Oberle

DCSenergy

bob@dcsenergy.com

860-597-4330 cell

860-920-7394 efax



DCSEnergy
www.DCSenergy.com

Due to the Federal Stimulus Fund for Solar Incentives, nonprofit organizations are able
to receive Solar Electric (PV) Systems supplied and installed at no cost. (Technically, it
will be a leased system that we donate to the town or NFP after 60 months.)

Qualifications:

• Any building that has a composition / asphalt roof (metal roofs do not qualify)
• Roofs should be in newer condition
.. Southerly exposure to the sun
• Non shaded roof area (no obstructions)
.. Electric meter in the building

DCS Energy can install a 4kW or 9 kW Solar (PV) Electric System at no charge.

Benefits include:

• Solar Electric (PV) Systems 4kW-9kW will produce clean electricity
• Annual savings are estimated at $1,200-$2,000 per METER.
• The town will be participating in the "Going Green" program with no

investment necessary

Visit our website www.DCSenergy.com and see the towns listed on the left.
To see the Lebanon video click on commercial solar, then WFSB Channel 3 story

Thank you for your interest!

Bob Oberle
DCSenergy
Bob@DCSenergy.com
Mobile: 860-597-4330
Efax: 860-920-7394



 



Town of Colchester

Memo
Toe Board ofSelec1men

From: Nancy A. Bray, Town Clerk

Date: 3/29/2011

Re: Additional hardware for land record system.

The Town Clerk's Office would like to purchase an additional set of a receipt printer and label printer for
our land record system. We initially asked for this when we decided to change to this particular vendor
but there weren't sufficient funds in the LT. budget. At times our system will get a "blue" screen whereas
we have to shut down and reboot; in lieu of having our customers wait for the system to come back up
again, we would like to service them from another terminal.

I plan on using my $1.00 fund which does not come from the budget but from a fund belonging to our
office. It was set up by the legislature for discretionary use by the Town Clerk's Office. We would have
no problem covering these purchases which total $1,798.

A "Motion to appoint the First Selectman to sign this addendum to the original contract dated
Dec. 4, 2008, between the Town of Colchester and COTT Systems, Inc.", would be the appropriate
action.

Thank You!



INFORMATiON MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS

Hardware Schedule

For Nancy Bray, T9wn Clerk, colchester CT

Preparedoh Monday, March 14, 2011

Cott will provide customer with the following:

Epson Receipt Printer model TM-H600011l:
(2) Thermal paper rolls, (2) Epson Black Ribbons, USB Cable/Shipping

Eltron Label Printer model TLP3842-10300:
USB 2.0 Cable, (2) Eltron Wax Ribbon 2,52'; X244', (2) White Label 2.5" XIS'

Remote installation by Cott

Assumptions and Requirements

• Cott will use commercially reasonable means to transport hardware and networK software to Customer site, while

Customer is responsible for associated transportation fees.
• In the event of hardware failure or malfunction, Customer must be willing to perform computer "related tasks~nd to move

hardware to assist in troubleshooting,
The hardware provided shall be subject to the hardware manufacturer warranty provided by the manufacturer ofthe
hardware. Hardware manufacturer warranty terms and exceptions are subject to change by the manufacturer without
notice to Cott or Cott's Customer. Customer is responsible for terms and exceptions to the warranty.

o Hardware malfunctions due to natural events such as a lightning strike or flood, as well as damage to or misuse of
hardware, fall outside manufacturer warranty coverage and maintenance plans, and additional fees will likely apply,

Schedule of Payments Invoice upon receipt bfsigned contract

hwoices are due within thirty (30) days of issue

This Hardware Schedule ("Schedule") is by and between Cott Systems, Inc. ("Cott") and its customer ("Customer")
ident,ified below, and is being executed as an exhibit to Cott's Master Agreement/or Products and Services, signed Dec. 04,
2008 in order for Cott to provide the services described herein.. Cott and Customer have entered into this Schedule as of the
date it is signed by Customer; under the provision this sc'redule is only valid when signed by customer within sixty (90) days of
th'e date of signature by Cott.

Colchester, CT
(County, Parish, Town)

CUSTOMER

Jodie Bare, VP Planning & Operations

Cott systems I 350 East WilsonBridge Road I Worthin~ton Ohio 43085 I 800.234.26881 www.cottsystems.comlPage 1 of 1



March 23,2011

Code Administration
Building Official

Fire Marshal
Wetlands Enforcement

Planning and Zoning
Planning Director

Zoning Enforcement
Town Engineer

To:
From:
Re:

Colchester Board ofSelectmen A~
Salvatore A. Tassone P.E. - Town Engineer "
Resubdivision Plans prepared for Ernest N. Costa, Chestnut Hill Rd. &
Palmer Rd., Colchester, Connecticut, prepared by Tarbell Heintz & Assoc.,
Inc., dated 6-7-06, latest revision 8/9/06

The owner of the referenced subdivision has requested that the town release the
remaining subdivision/road maintenance bond. The town is currently holding a cash
bond in the amount of $10,740.00.

Based upon a site inspection conducted March 22, 2011, all of the required public
improvements associated with the subdivision have been completed and are in good
condition and the road maintenance bond has been in place for the minimum one-year
period required by the town's road ordinance. It is therefore recommended that the
remaining bond plus accrued interest be released to the owner.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
Recommend that the Town of Colchester release the remaining Subdivision/Road
Maintenance bond in the amount of $10,740.00 plus accrued interest to the owner.

127 NORWICH AVENUE .:. COLCHESTER, CT 06415 .:. (860) 537-7280 .:. FAX (860) 537-7287



 



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

MEMORANDUM

03/18/11
Colchester Selectmen
Craig Grimord, Assistant Planner & Zoning Enforcement Officer
Zoning Enforcement-Request for Attorney Referral

At the 3/16/11 meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission, the ZEO requested (per
Section 3.1 of the Zoning Regulations) and was granted authorization to seek a legal
solution for Zoning Enforcement action ENF#09-006, Pettigrew Flynn, propeliy located
at 553 Amston Road.

Attached is a copy of the request to the Commission that includes a brief time line of the
enforcement actions taken to date. Also attached, is a copy of the minutes of the P&Z
meeting of 3/16/11 where the authorization was approved. The Selectmen must authorize
the use of attorneys to prosecute zoning enforcement issues.

If a legal solution is authorized, I will attempt to have the CT Housing Court take on the
case. I believe there is a good chance that they will because there are health and public
safety issues concerning ground and surface water contamination. If the Housing Court
adopts the case, there is generally little or no expense to the Town.

I await your decision, and if there are any questions, pI s do not hesitate to ask.

Respectfully submitted,

anner & Zoning Enforcement Officer



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

MEMORANDUM

03116111
Planning & Zoning Commission
Craig Grimord, Assistant Planner & Zoning Enforcement Officer
Enforcement-Request for Attorney Referral

The Zoning Enforcement Officer hereby requests authorization from the Planning and
Zoning Commission to refer the following enforcement case to the Selectmen to seek a legal
resolution:

ENF# 09-006; Pettigrew Flynn, for property located at 553 Amston Road
Violation: Sections 3.4, 4A.2, 4A.3, 6.6.1G, 13.13, 13.15 & CGS§14-67g pertaining to
unregistered vehicles, junk and debris, and improper storage of hazardous materials in an aquifer
protection zone.

Time Line

3/20/09-File opened per complaint received from the Sanitarian regarding vermin.

3/23/09-violations documented: 12 unregistered vehicles, junk & debris, containers of hazardous
materials openly stored. NOV sent.

8/2009-some minor cleanup and removal of unregistered vehicles observed.

1/1311 O-letter sent regarding little or no progress and potential issuance of a C&D.

7/6/10-C&D issued, no significant progress made towards cleanup since letter of 1/13;

10/2611 O-Final warning letter sent for compliance with the C&D order.

11/2911 O-Letter received from the property owner stating that he has been stricken with Lyme
disease and that was the reason for the lack of progress. A response letter was sent granting time
till after the new year to bring the site into compliance.

3/8/1 I-No progress made. Final letter sent informing the property owner that I would be seeking
a legal resolution.

Inspections conducted to date indicate that there has been no effort to comply. Over the past year
several scrap dealers have approached me regarding the site stating that they would like to clean
the place up for the scrap value. I have directed them to the owner who has refused the offers.

Based on the record to date, the Zoning Enforcement Officer hereby requests (for the record and
per Section 3.1 of the Regulations), that the Commission vote to authorize the ZEO to seek
Selectmen authority for injunctive relief in the CT Superior Court.



AMENDED
COLCHESTER PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2011

TOWN HALL, 127 NORWICH AVENUE, COLCHESTER, CT
Room 1
7:00 P.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Joseph Mathieu, Mark Noniewicz, L. Hodge, John Rosenthal and Stacy Brown; Alternates:
James Miller and John Novak

MEMBERS ABSENT: Tom Kane and Dave Gesiak

STAFF PRESENT: Adam Turner, Planning Director; Craig Grimord, Assistant Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer; Gail
Therian, Clerk; Stan Soby, Board of Selectman Liaison;

1. CALL TO ORDER -Chairman Mathieu called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

2. Roll Call

Chairman Mathieu asked the clerk to note those in attendance. J. Miller and J. Novak were seated as voting members.

3. Additions to Agenda -

C. Grimord asked that the following item be added to the agenda under "Preliminary Reviews": Item A - Preliminary Review
for Tractor Supply Company.

Motion by M. Noniewicz, seconded by L. Hodge to add to the agenda under "Preliminary Reviews", Item
Review for Tractor Supply Company. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Minutes of Previous Meeting - Regular Meeting - March 2, 2011

Motion by L. Hodge, seconded by J. Miller to approve the minutes of the March 2, 2011 meeting as, writt~)li.

Abstentions: M. Noniewicz, S. Brown and J. Rosenthal All others in favor Motion carried. "

5. Public Hearings - None

6. Preliminary Reviews -

A. Preliminary Review - Tractor Supply Co.

(.,.:)

CJ1

Jim Cassidy, Hallisey, Pearson and Cassidy gave a brief overview of the progress of the proposed development of the Tractor
Supply Co. that was originally presented at the July 21, 2010 Commission meeting. He said that presently this application is
before the Conservation Commission. He said that after working with the Connecticut DOT, the access drive will be located
on New London Road, He was before the Commission this evening for guida~ce from them regarding sidewalks to the site.
He proposed two options: sidewalks on Lake Hayward Avenue across from the Commuter lot or on New London Road.
Discussion followed regarding the sidewalk regulations, the Town's sidewalk plan and the requirement for internal sidewalks.
The Commission advised Mr. Cassidy to work with staff and A. Turner will report the results to the Commission at the next
meeting.

7. New Business & Applications Received - None

8. Five Minute Session for the Public -

Steve Coyle, owner of multi-family housing at 152 Linwood Avenue, spoke abDut traffic concerns created by the island in front
of the Dunkin Donuts at 164 Linwood Avenue. He stated that the problem is that traffic coming from Route 2 cannot take a left
into the Dunkin Donuts so they travel past the island and turn into his apartment's driveway and then out to Dunkin Donuts.
He has spoken with Staff and was advised that any changes to the island must be made by the Connecticut Department of
Transportation because it is a state road.

A. Turner explained to the Commission that he has met with CT DOT on several occasions about this but they are not willing
to eliminate the island. He said that the owner of this Dunkin Donuts is in the process of conducting a traffic study to present
to the Connecticut Department of Transportation and this study should be completed by the end of April. He said he also
suggested that Mr. Coyle contact the State Police about the traffic violations. S. Soby advised Mr. Coyle that all concerns
about the island should be directed to the State DOT and he should contact Sgt. Petruzzi, Resident Trooper Supervisor
regarding the traffic violations.



Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting - March 16, 2011
Page 2

9. Pending Applications -

A. SOP #11-011 Marvin's Used Auto Parts, 524 New London Road; (Received on February 16, 2011;
Must Act on By Regular Meeting on 4/06/2011)

Commission Members present at this meeting eligible to deliberate on this application: Chairman Joseph Mathieu, L. Hodge,
Alternates: James Miller and John Novak. C. Grimord said that M. Noniewicz, S. Brown, and J. Rosenthal had not signed the
affidavit stating that they had listened to the audio portion of the March 2, 2011 meeting and had not reviewed the file.

C. Grimord distributed his Staff Report dated March 16, 2011 with a recommended motion.

Atty. Ted Harris, representing the applicant, said that revised plans have been submitted and the applicant has no issues with
the suggested conditions. He explained how the comments received from the Eight Mile River Committee were addressed
with the revised plans. A discussion followed regarding draining of vehicle fluids, the handling of the storm water runoff and
pollutants and erosion and sediment control.

J. Rosenthal suggested that action on this application be postponed to the next meeting to allow the Commissioners who
missed this meeting and the March 2, 2011 meeting to listen to the audio portion and review the file. C. Grimord reminded the
Commission that this application will need to be acted on at the April 6, 2011 meeting.

Motion by M. Noniewicz, seconded by J. Rosenthal to postpone action on SDEP #11-011 until the next regularly scheduled
meeting on April 6, 2011. Motion carried unanimously.

10. Old Business - None

11. Planning Issues & Discussions

A. Suburban Zoning District

A. Turner distributed copies of the draft Suburban Districts to Commission members and explained how this new zone would
combine the R40, R30 and R30A districts. This will be the main residential area and will be of mixture of sewer and non sewer
areas and will allow all types of residential development and mixed use. In certain internal areas, there will be an emphasis on
mUlti-family development with densities of 6 to 8 units per acre. He asked the Commission members to review this and email
him with any questions, etc. This will be discussed at the next meeting.

B. Draft Updated FEMA Compliant Flood Zone Regulations

C. Grimord told the Commission that a draft copy of the Updated FEMA Compliant Flood Zone Regulations were included in
their packets. The proposed Regulations have been updated to incorporate the FEMA RegUlations and must be adopted
before July 18, 2011 so that residents in Town will be covered under FEMA and FEMA insurance. The new Flood Zone map
is available on the Town's website. Residents affected by these changes will be notified by mail. A copy of the proposed
regulations will be emailed to the Commission members for their review and comments.

12. Zoning Enforcement Officer's Report-

C. Grimord distributed a copy of a memo including a time line and pictures of enforcement case ENF#09-006 and asked the
Commission for authorization to refer this case to the Selectmen to seek a legal resolution.

Motion by M. Noniewicz, seconded by L. Hodge to authorize the ZEO to refer enforcement case ENF#09-006 to the
Selectmen to seek a legal resolution. Motion carried unanimously.

13. Correspondence - None

14. Adjournment

Motion by L. Hodge, seconded by M. Noniewicz to adjourn at 8:37 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Gail N. Therian, Clerk



Town ofColchester, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

April 5, 2011

TO: Colchester Board of Selectmen

FROM: N. Reed Gustafson - Emergency Management Directo

RE: Notice of Grant Award #010E028A - Emergency Management Performance Grant
Program

This award is for the period of October 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011 and is
awarded annually to the town to assist in funding the Emergency Operations Center and to
provide fifty percent of the Emergency Management Director's salary. There are no
matching fund requirements for the Town of Colchester.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

"Move to approve the submission of the Emergency Management Performance Grant and
allow the First Selectman to sign any and all necessary documents."



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AND HOMELAND SECURITY

Peter J. BOyllton
Commissioner

March 11,2011

'fhe Honorable Gregg Schuster
First Selectman
Town of Colchester
127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester. CT 06415

DearMr. Schuster:

I am pleased to forward for yom signature the Emergency Management Performance Grant sub-grant award
#0 IOE028A in the amount of 58,678 (of which $4,172.33 is lederal fi.lI1ding and 54,505.67 is slIb-grantee match).
The aim of this funding is to assist your community in maintaining a robust local emergency management program.

Please review the award care/i.llly and pay particular attention to the general and special grant conditions.
Afterwards, sign and date the award and initial as indicated and return it to:

Anthony Scalora
DEMHS Region 4 Coordinator
State Police Troop K
15-13 Old Ilmtford Road
Colchester, CT 06415

This sub-grant award is based on your approved grant application and your community's population as stated in the
2009 State Register and Manual. The funding formula used it))' this year is consistent with previous years and
provides a proportional share of the overall program support provided by the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) to the State of Connecticut.

Any additional funding, if available, will be passed along to the communities through a supplemental allocation at
the end of the Federal Fiscal Year, which is September 30, 20 II. In order to assist DEMHSin preparing to allocate
any additional funding, towns may submit eligible expenses for possible reimbursement during the year that exceed
their sub-grant awards, and DEMHS will consider these expenses should additional funding become available.

Audit quality documenation of allowable expenditures must accompany reimbursement requests and should be
submitted to Anthony Scalora, DEMHS Region 4 Coordinator, for processing. Please note that ail requests must
include an original signature by the local tinance director or someone of l'qual authority on FEMA Form 85-21.

You will be sent a fully executed copy of the award for your tiles, We thank yOll It)r your partipation in the EMPG
program and your community's continued commitment to the protection of our citizens.

Sincerely,

PJB!dwg

Enclosures

CC: Mr.N. Reed Gustafson, Local Emergency Management Director
Mr. Anthony Scalora, DEMHS Region 4 Coordinator

25 SIGOURNEY STREET, 6'1'11 FLOOR, HARTFORD, CT 06106
AN AFFIRI'vfATIVE ACTION/EQUAL OPI'ORTUNIT'Y EMPLOYER



Rev. February 2009
STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT & HOMELAND SECURITY
Division of Strategic Planning & Grant Administration

2" S' S ;.Ih 1'1::> , Igourney , tTeet, \)' oor
Hartford. C1' 06106-5042

NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD

The Department of Emergency Management & Homeland Security hereby makes the following grant award in accordance with the
Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 20 10 (Public Law 111-083). and in accordance with the grant solicitation and
the attached grant application, if applicable.

Grantee: TO\vn ofCokhestcl:
Address: 127 Norwi91Lt1Y..~n.HY..

CityISta te/Zi p: ('.9J£.!l9.~t9r,.hI.Q6415_ _ ~ __ _---_.

06-6001974

OlOE028A
F:'men!cncy Mana!!ement Performance Grant
March 4, 20 I j

......_------_.._-------
Total Budget:

Fro III : LQL1J.1QlQ
Federal: $4.172.33
State Match: ~L...Q
Interest: :5 0
$8.678

To: 9/30/20 J 1

State: S...J2
Grantee Match: ,l):,L205,Q1
Other: .._ __ _ Specify $ 0

-----_.__.- .

Fed Grant No.: 2010-EP-£0-0054 eFDA No.: 97Jl42 Grantee Fisc~11 Year From::!.!!!YJ. To: .June 30

._....._--.._.......__._---_...__..._-------------------------------_.
i}~j' signature helow, j(Jr awl 011 helw(l (~l the above named gralltee, indicates acceptance (?lthe above referenced award alUl
/ilfther cerl!fies thaI:

I. I have the authority to execute this agreement on behalf of the grantee; and
2. 'fhe grantee will comply with the attached General and Special Grant Conditions, and Standard Assurances.

13y:
Signature of Authorized Official

Typed Narne and Title of Authorized Official

FOR TilE DEPAI?TMENTOFEMERGENCYt'vIANAGEMENT& HOMELANDS'EeUNITY

By:
Signature of Authorized Official

Peter J. Bovnton. Commissioner
----·j-·y-'p-e-d-N-a-·me an(r-ritle"ofAutI1()rfzCci"Oti~iar-'--'

SUMMAI?)' DESCRIPTION OF FUNDING

Through this accord the Town q{Colchesler will use granl jimding in the amount «{$4, 172.33 from the Emergency Management
Pel:fi:lrll/ance Granl for costs related to supporting all-hazards emergency management mission areas.



State Of Connecticut
Department Of Emergency Management & Homeland Security

Division of Strategic Planning & Grant /\dministration

GENERAL GRANT CONDITIONS

SECTION I: Use of Grant Funds.
The grantee agrees to expend the grant funds awarded pursuant to this agreement for allowable purposes only and to
comply with all of the terms and conditions of the grant award and any related documents that set forth its
obligations as grantee. Grant funds shall not. without advance written approval by DEMHS. be obligated prior to
the starting date or subsequent to the termination date ofthc grant period.

SECTION 2: Fiscal Control.
The grantee shall maintain accounting records and establish policies and provide procedurcs to assure sound fiscal
control, effective managemcnt. and efTicicnt use of grant funds. The grantee shall establish fiscal control and
accounting procedures to assure proper disbursement 01: and accounting for, grant funds. Accounting procedures
must provide for the accurate and timely recording of receipt of funds by sourc(~. expenditures made fJ'om such
funds, and unexpended balances. Controls must be adequate to insure that expenditures charged to grant activities
arc made for allowable purposes only.

SF:CTlON 3: Retention of Records and Re,'ords Accessibilitv.
3.1.

3.3.

3.4.

SECTION 4: Illsuran,'e.
The grantee agrees that while performing any service specified in this grant, the grantee shall maintain sufficient
insurance (liability and/or other), according to the nature of the service to be perfonlled. so as to "save harmless" the
State of Connecticut JI'om any insurable cause whatsoever. If requested, certificates of insurance shall be filed with
the Department of Emergency Management and Homeland Security prior to the performance of services.

SECTION 5: Conflict of Interest.
No person who is an officer. employee, consultant or review board member of the grantee shall participate in the
selection, award or administration of a contract. subcontract. subgrant or agreement or in the selection and
supervision of an employee i I' a conflict of interest, real or appar~nt. would~be involved. Such a conflict would arise
when the officer.. employee, consultant or review board member or any member of his/her immediate family. or
his/her partner, or an organization which employs. or is about to employ any of the above has a financial interest in
the entity or finn selected for the contract, subcontract, or subgrant or when the individual employed is related to
any of the foregoing persons.

SECTION 6: Reports.
The grantee shall submit such reports as the Department of Emergency Management and Homeland Security sball
reasonably request and shall comply with all provisions regarding the submission of such r('ports. Reports shall
include, but not be limited to, revised project narratives, revised budgets and budget namltives. progress reportS.
t1nancial reports, cash requests, grantee affirmative action packets, and sub-grantee packets and budgets. Cash
requests may be withheld by the Department of Emergency Managementilnd Homeland Security until complete and
limely reports arc received and approved.

SECTION 7: FUllding Limitation.
Funding of this project in 110 way obligates the Department of Emergencv Management and Homeland Security to
fund the projcct in excess of this grant, beyond the period of this gn~lt. o~· in futl;'e years. .

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
DEMHS General Conditions ----



SECTION 8: Revised Hudget.
Ifthe grant amount andh)l' the distribution of funds between categories of funds, as identi tied on the Notice of Grant
Award, is different from the amount and/or the distribution in the gram application budget, the grilntee agrees to
submit to the Department of Emergency Management and Homeland Security a revised budget and budget narrative
equal to and in the same distribution as the grant award not later than 30 days aner signing of the grant. Cash
requests will be withheld until the revision is received and approved.

SECTION 9: Audits.
9.1. In accordance with the following conditions, the grantee agrees to conduct and. submit to the Department of

Emergency Management and HOl11eland Security a completed audit package with management letters and
corrective action plans for audits of each of the fiscal years included in the period of this grant and any
amendments thereto.

9.2. If the grantee meets the requirements of the State Single Audit Act, Sections 4-230 through 4-236, as
amended, of the Connecticut General Statutes (e.G.S.), the grantee is required to submit a Stale Single Audit
Report to the Of/ice of Policy and Management. e.G.s. Section 4-231 requires those non-stale entities which
expended a total amount of State Financial Assistance equal to or 'n excess ofSI 00,000 in any fiscal year to
have either a single audit or a program-specitic audit conducted for such fiscal year. A program-specific
audit may be conducted if the grantee received State Financial Assistance from the Department of Emergency
Management and Homeland Security for this grant and it is the on!y State Financial Assistance that the
grantee has received during this tiscal period. The State Single Audit Repolt should be filed with the Office
of Policy and Management no later than six months after the end of the audit period.

9.3. If the grantee receives any t'ederal funds in this grant as identified on the Notice of Grant Award, and meets
the requirements of OMS Circular A-I33, Audits of State and Local Governments and Non Prolit
Organizations, the grantee is required to submit an audit conducted in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) anel/or Generally Accepted Governmental Auditing Standards (CiAGAS)
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, as well as OMB Circular A- I33. This circular
requires those state and local governments and non profit organizations which expended a total amount of
Federal Financial Assistance equal to or in exccss of 5300.000 in any fiscal year to have a federal single audit
or a program-specific audit conducted for such fiscal year. A program-specific audit may be conducted if the
grantee receives Financial Assistance under only one Federal program. For audit purposes. State or grantee
match funds asidentilied on the Notice of Grant Award, are subject to the same requirements as the federal
monies. OM13 Circular A-133 requires that the audit report be submitted by the (~arlier of 30 days after the
date of receipt orthe auditor's report(s), or 9 months aner the end Mthe audit period.

SECTION 10: Unexpended FUllds Hnd/or DisHUowed Costs.
If project costs are less than the grant, and/or any project costs have been disallowed. the grantee agrees to return the
unexpended/disallowed funds to Department of Emergency lv!anagement and Homeland Security not later than 60
days following closeout of the grant.

SECTION II: Nondiscrimination lind AffirllllltiH' Action.
11.1. 'rhe grantee agrees and warrants that in the performance of the grant such grantee will not discriminate or

permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of race, color, religious creed,
age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, sex, mental retardation or physical disability,inclucling, but not
limited to, blindness, unless it is shO\vn by such grantee that such disability prevents perft1l'fnance of the work
involved, in any manner prohibited by the laws of the United States or of the Stare of Connecticut.

11.2. The grantee agrees to take affirmative action to insure that applicants with job-related qualHicatiol1s are
employed and that employees are treated when employed without regard to their race, color, religious creed,
age, marital status, national origin, ancestry. sex, mental retardation. or physical disability, including. blll not
limited to. blindness. unless it is shown by such grantee thtl! such disability prevents performance of the work
involved.

I 1.3. The grantee agrees, in all solicitations or advertisements fix employees placed by or on behal f of the grantee,
to state that it is an "affirmative action-equal opportunity employer" in accordance with regulations adopted
by the State Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities.

11.4. The grantee agrees and warrants that in the performance or the grant such grantee will not discriminate or
permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of sexual orientation, in any
manner prohibited by the laws of the United States or or the State of Connecticut. and that employees arc
treated when employed without regard to their sexual orientation.

11.5. The grantee agrees to provide each labor union or r0presentative or workers with which such grantee has a
collective bargaining agreement or other contract or une!0rstanding ane! each vendor with which such grantee
has a contract or understandirw" a notice to be provided bv the Commission on I·luman Ri"hts and
Opportunities advising the lab:,r union or workers' repres~ntative of the grantee's c()rnrnit~lents under this

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
DEMHS General Conditions ---- 2



section, and to post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants 1{)J'

employment.
11.6. The grantee agrees to comply with each provision of this section and Connecticut General Statute sections

46a-68e and 46a-68f and with each regulation or relevant order issued by the Commission on Human Rights
and Opportunities pursuant to Connecticut General Statute sections 46a-56, 46a-68e and 46a-68f

11.7. The grantee agrees to provide the Commission on 1-!ull1an Rights and Opportunities \vith such information
requested by the Commission, and permit access to pertinent books, records and accounts, concerning the
employment practices and procedures of the grantee which relate to the provisions of this section and
Connecticut General Statute section 46a-56.

11.8. If the grant is a public works contract, the grantee agrees and warrants that the grantee will make good Hlith
elTons to employ minority business enterprises as subcontractors and suppliers of materials on such public
works project.

11.9. Determination of the grantee's good faith efj()lis shall include but shall not be limited to the following
factors: The grantee's employment and subcontracting policies, patterns and practices; affirmative
advertising, recruitment und trainim!; technical assistance activities and such other reasonable activities or
efforts as tile Commission onHun1<~n Rights and Opportunitk~s may prescribe that are designed to ensure the
panicipation of minority business cntcrprises in public works projects. The grantee shall develop and
maintain adequate doculnentation. in a manner prescribed by the Commission, of its gClOd faith elTons. For
the purposes of this paragraph, "minority busincss enterprise" means any small contractor or supplier of
materials filly-one per cent or more of the capital stock, if any, or assets of which is owned by a person or
persons who are active in the daily affairs of the enterprise, who have the power to direct the management and
policies orthe enterprise and who are members ofa minority, as such term is defined in subsection (a) of
Connecticut General Statute section 32-9n; "good faith" means that degree of diligence which a reasonable
person would exercise in the performance of legal duties and obligations; "good nlith efforts" includes, but is
not limited to, those reasonable initial ef!{)rts necessary to comply with statutory or regulatory requirements
and uddilional or substituted effol'!S when it is determined that such initial efnms will not be sufficient to
comply with such requirements: and "public works contract" means any agreement between any individual.
firm or corporation and the State or any political subdivision of the State other than a Illunicipality for
construction, rehabilitation, conversion, extension, demolition or repair of a public building, higlnvay or other
changes or improvements in real pl'openy, or which is financed in whole or in part by the State, including, but
not limited to, matching expenditures, grants, loans, insurance Ot' guarantees.

11.10. The grantee Shall include the provisions of subsections 11.1 to II.S,inclusive, in every subcontract or
purchuse order (mtered into in orcler to liliOll any obligation or a grant with the State and sueh provisions shall
be binding on a subcontractor, vendor or manufacturer unless exempted by regulations or orders of the
Commission on Human Rights and Opponunities. The grantee sh,lIl take such action with respect to any such
subcontract or purchase order as the Commission may direct as a l::Jeans of enforcing sllch provisions
including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance with Connecticut General Statute section 46a-56;
provided, ifsuch grantee becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor
as a result of such direction by the COl11mission, the grantee may request the State of Connecticut to enter into
any such litigation or negotiation prior thereto to protect the interests of the State and the State may so enter.

11.11 The following subsections are set f{)l'th here as required by Section 4a·60a of the Connecticut General
Statutes:
a) The contractor agr(~es and warrants that in the pertormance of the contract such contractor will not
discrirninate or permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of sexual
orientation, in any manner prohibited by the laws of the Uniled Stales or of the State of Connecticut. and that
employees are treated when employed without regard to their sexual orientation; (2) the contractor agrees to
provide each labor union or representative of workers with which sueh contractor has a collective bargaining
agreement 01' other cOlUract or understanding and each vendor with which such contractor has a contract or
understanding, a notice to be provided by the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities advising lhe
labor union or workers' representative of the cOlllracto["s commitments under this section, and to post copies
of the notici'.' in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment; (3) the contractor
agrees to comply with each provision of this section and with each regulation or relevant order issued by said
commission pursuant to secton 46a-56; and (4) the contractor agrees to provide the Commission on \-!uman
Rights and Opportunities with such information reequested by the commission, and permit access to pertinent
books, records, and accounts. concerning the employment practicies and procedures of the contractor which
relate to the provisions of this section and sect jon 46a-56.

11.12 The contractor shall include the provisions of section (g) ubovc in every subcontract or purchase order
entered into in order to fultill any obligation of a contract with the state and such provisions shall be binding
on a subcolUraetor, vendor or m;H1Ufilcturer unless exempted by regulations or orders of the commission. The
contructor shall lake such action \vith respect to any such subcontract or purchase order as the commission
may direct as a means ofentorcing such provisions including sactions for noncompliance in accordance with

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
DEMHS General Conditions ----- 3



section 46a-56: provided, if such contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a
subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the commission, the contractor may request the State
of Connecticut to enter into any such litigation or negotiation prior thereto to protect the interests of the state
and the state mav so enter.

11.13 For the purpose; of this entire Non-Discrmination section, "contract" includes any extension or modification
of the conrract, "contractor" includes any successors or assigns of the contractor, "marital status" means being
single, married as recognized by the State ofConnecticut, widowed. separated or divorced, and "mental
disability means one or more mental disorders, as defined in the most recent edition of the American
Psychiatric Association's "Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders'" or a record of or
regarding a person as having one or more such disorders. For the purposes of this section. "contract" docs not
inlcude a contract where each contractor is (1) a political subdivision of the state, including but not limited to.
a municipality. (2) a quasi-public agency, as defined in CGS Section I-no, (3) any other state, including but
not limited to any federally recognized Indian tribal governments, as defined in CGS Section] -267. (4) the
federal government, (5) a foreign government, or (6) an agency of a subdivision. agency, state or government
as described in the immediately preceding enumerated items ( ] 1.1 II.] 2).

SECTION 12: Executive Orders.
12.1. This Agreement is subject to the provisions or Executive Order No. Three of Governor Thomas J. Meskill

regarding nondiscrimination promulgated June 16, 1971, and such Executive Order is incorporated herein by
reference and made a parl thereof. The parties agree to abide by said Executive Order and agree that the State
Labor Commissioner shall have continuing jurisdiction in respect to contract performance in regard to
nondiscrimination until the Agreement is completed or terminated prior to completion. This Agrecmcntmay
be canceled, terminated or suspended by the State Labor Commissioner for violation of or noncompliance
with said Executive Order or any state or federal law concerning nondiscrimination, notwithstanding that the
Labor Commissioner is not a party to this Agreement.

12.2. This Agreernent is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. Seventeen of Governor Thomas J.
Meskill promulgated February 15, 1973, requiring contractors and subcontractors to list employment
openings with the Connecticut State Employment Service and such Executive Order is incorporated herein by
reference and made a part thereof. The parties agree to abide by said Executive Order and agree that the
granting agency and the State Labor Commissioner shall have joint and several continuingjurisdiction in
respect to performance in regard to listing all employment openings with the Connecticut State Employment
Service. This Agreement may be canceled, tenninated, or suspended by the granting agency or the State
Labor Commissioner for violation of or noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Seventeen,
notwithstanding that the Labor Commissioner is not a party to this Agreement.

12.3. This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. Sixteen of Governor John G. Rowland
promulgated August 4, 1999, regarding Violence in the Workforce Prevention and. such Executive Order is
incorporated herein by reference and made a pan thereof This agreement may be canceled, terminated. or
suspended by the State for violation of or noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Sixteen,

SECTION 13: Americans with Disabilities Act.
This section applies to those grantecs, which are or will become responsible for compliance with the terms of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 during the period of award of the granl.The grantee represents that it is
familiar with the terms of this Act and that it is in compliance with the law. Failure of the grantee to satisfy this
standard either now or during the period of the grant as it may be amended will render the grant voidable at the
option of the State upon notice to the grantee, The grantee warrants that it will hold the State harmless from any
liability, which may be imposed upon the State as a result of any fililure of the grantee to be in compliance with this
Act.

SECTION 14: Independent Contractor,
The grantee shall act as an independent contractor in performing this agreement. maintaining complete control over
its employees and all of its subcontractors. Before hiring outside consultants or entering into contractual agreements
with persons, partnerships or companies, the grantee will notify the Department of Emergency Management and
Homeland Security of the contractor's identity.

SECTION 15: Federal Compliance and AssunuH'cs.
15.1 lfthe grantee receives any fe(kral funds in this grant as identified on the Notice ofGrant Award, the grante(~

and all its subgrantees will comply with the nondiscrimination requirement of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of J 973 us
amended, and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 to the effect that. no person shall. on the grounds of race,
color, national origin, age, sex. or disability, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or
otherwise be subjected to discrimination under, or denied employment in connection with any program or
activity funded in whole or in part with funds made available in this grant.

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
DEMHS General Conditions ---- 4



15.2 The grantee will comply with environmental statndards which may be prescribed pursuant to the
following: (a) institution of environmental quality control measurer under the National Environmental Policy
Act of 1969 (PoL. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating facilities pursuant to
EO 11738; (c) protection of\vetlands.

SECTION 16: NOll-Supplanting.
16.1. If the grantee receives any federal funds in this grant as identitied on the Notice of Grant Award, the grantee

agrees that these grant funds will be used so as to supplement and increase, but not supplant, the level of state.
local, private and federal funds that would otherwise be made available for this project and to serve this target
population, and will in no event replace such state, local, privatt~ and federal funds.

16.2. The grantee shall not use state funds conveyed by the grant to supplant any local funds. if a municipality, or
other state funds, if a state agency, which wcre budgeted for purposes analogous to that of the state grant
funds. Department of Emergency Management and Homeland Security may waive this provision upon
request and for good cause shown, when it is satisfied that the reduction in local funds or other state funds, as
the case may be, is due to circumstances nOl related to the grant.

SECTION 17: Additional Federal Conditions.
If the grantee receives any federal funds in this grant as identified on the Notice of Grant Award, the grantee agrees
10 comply with the attached Additional Federal Conditions which have been issued by the federal grantor agency to
the Department of Emergency Management and Homeland Security and which are hereby made a part of this grant
award.

SECTION 18: Indemnification.
The grantee shall indemnify. defend and hold harmless the State and its successors and assigns fl'om and against any
and all (I) actions, suits, claims, investigations and legal, administrative or arbitration proceedings pending or
threatened, whether mature, un-matured, contingent, known or unknown, at law or in equity, in any forum
(collectively, "Claims") arising in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to, acts of commission
or omission (collectively. the "Acts") by the grantee or any of its members, directors, officers, shareholders,
representatives. agents, servants, consultants, employees or any other pers{lIl or entity with whom the grantee is in
privity of oral or written contract; (2) liabilities arising in connection with this Agreement alIt of the Grantee's Acts
concerning its or their duties and obligations as set forth in this Agreement: and (3) all damages, losses, costs and
expenses, including but not limited to, attorneys' and other professionals' fees, that may arise out of such Claims
andior liabilities for bodily injury. death and/or property damages. The Grantee shall reimburse the State, for any
and all damages to the real or personal propel1y of the State caused by the Acts of the Grantee. The State shall give
to the grantee reasonable notice of any such Claim. The Grantee shall also use counsel reasonably acceptable to the
State in carrying out its obligations under this section. 'fhis Section shall survive the expiration or early termination
of this Agreement, and shall not be limited by reason of any insurance coverage.

SECTION 19: Special Grant Conditions.
The grantee agrees to comply with the attached Special Grant Conditions, which have been issued in connection
with this specific program, and which are hereby made a part of this award.

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
DEMHS General Conditions ----- 5



St~\te Of Connecticut
Department Of Emergency Management & Homeland Security

Division of Strategic Planning & Grant Administration

SPECIAL GRANT CONDITIONS

C!leck applicable box, if required
D I. 'rhe grantee agrees to complete and submit to DEMHS a revised project narrative not later than thirty (30)

days after signing this grant award. The grantee must contact DEMHS program staffat 860-256-0900
regarding the required revisions.

D 2.

D 3.

D 4.

rsJ 5.

rsJ 6.

rsJ 7.

rsJ 8.

Specific funding limitations have been applied to this grant. Please contact DEMHS program staff at 860
256-0900 for further details on these funding restrictions.

a) Based on federal Department oCHomeland Security Program Guidam~e. no more 25~'O oCthe FY
2007 LETPP awards may be used tor operational activities including DIIS-declared Orange
Alerts.

b) The grantee will complete the Interoperable Communications Request Form and submit it f()!,

approval in advance ofany purchase of interoperable radio communications equipment. No funds
may be expended until approval has been secured.

The grantee is required to participate in training session(s) on .,,__ . The grantee must contact.. ... to
schedule training and determine if there are other technical assistance opportunities.

The grantee must submit to DEMHS for review and approval a revised budget itemization for any
proposed change I) which will alter a budget category by more than IO(~;f) of the budget category or by
more than S500, whichever is greater; or 1) which places resources in a budget category not previously
funded. Significant changes in the use offunds within a budget category. while not requiring a lormal
budget revision, should be reported to DEMHS by letter.

'rhe grantee, including all other recipients of assistance under the grant, whether by contract. subcontract
or subgrant, upon request, agrees to cooperate with research and evaluation elleJrls of DEMHS or any
party designate by DEMUS for such purpose. The grantee further agrees that such cooperation includes
but is not limited to: I) collecting and maintaining project data, including client data, 2) supplying project
data to DEiVIHS or its designee; and 3) permilling access by DEivlHS or its designee to any and all project
inlormation whether stored by manual or electronic means.

All training events, seminars, and conferences must be approved by DEMHS prior to submitting
registration fe)r the event. Requests to attend training events must include names of staff~ purpose of
training, justification/need fe)r training. location, dates, and costs. Staff attending training (~vents may be
required to present a summary of the training to DEMIIS and/o" other grantees.

It \vill be the sole responsibility of the grantee, and its staff, to insure that any report, anicle, computer
program, database, or other product or publication. whetl)(~r oral or in writing resulting from the
performance of duti~s pursuant to this grant application and grant award, prot('ctsthe privacy of
confidential in!ilrmation and complies with confidentiality and privacy rights and obligations created by
any federal and stale law, court rules, or mles of professional conduct applicable to the work perlilnned
by the grantee.

The grantee shall comply with the following statutes and regulations:

• Section 3789d(c), Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968. as amended;
• Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended;
• 28 CF.R. Part 42, Subparts C, D, E;
• Section 504, Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as ilIncnded (28 C.F.R. Part 42. Subpart 0);
• Title 1I oCthe Americans with Disabilities Act, (28 C.F.R. Part 35):
• Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972. (28 C.F.R. Part 54);
• The Age Discrimination Act of 1975. (18 C.F.R. Part 24, Subpart I).

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these cof)(litions
DEMHS Soecial Conditions -----



[8] 9. a) The grantee must obtain DEMHS Training Coordinator approval for all grant-funded training. 'fhe
DEMHS Training Coordinator, Mr. David Brown, can be reached at 860-256-0849. DEMIIS training
approval and all related documentation for participating smn: including training certificates and lillle
and attendance records must be retained by the sub-grantee in the grant tile.

b) The grantee agrees that all publications created with funding under this grant shall prominently
contain the following statement: "This document was prepared under a grant (i'om FEMA's national
Preparedness Directorate. U.S. Department of Homcland Security. Points of view or opinions
expressed in this document are those of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official
position or policies of FEMA' s National Preparedness Directorate or the U.S. Department of
Homeland Security." The recipient also agrees that, when practicable, any equipment purchased with
grant funding shall be prominently marked as f()lIows: "Purchased with funds provided by the U.S.
Depurtment of Homeland Security."

c) The grantee agrees to comply with DEMHS Grant Policy III regarding the lise of grant funds for
overtime and backfill reimbursement, which are limited to the maximum payment 01'$200 per person
per day.

d) 'rhe grantee agrees to submit to DEMHS upon request prc:iect deliverables including but not limited
to: plans, evaluations, reports, and research results.

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
DEMHS Special Conditions ---- 2



UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Emergency Management Peformance Grant

Special Conditions

I. The grantee and any subgrantee shall comply with the most recent version of the Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements. A non-exclusive list of regulations
commonly applicable to DHS grants are listed below:

A. Administrative Requirements

I. 44 CFR Part 13, Uniform Administrative Requirements H)r Grants and Cooperative
Agreements to State and Local Governments

:1. 2 CR Part 215, Uniform Administrative Requirements'or Grants and Agreements with
Institutions of Higher Education, Hospitals, and Other Non-Profit Organizations (OMB
Circular A-II0)

B. Cost Principles

J. :2 CFR Part 225, Cost Principles for State, Local and Indian Tribal Governments COMB
Circular A-87)

') 2 CFR Part 220, Cost Principles for Educational Institutions COMB Circular A-21)

3. 2 eFR Part no, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations COMB Circular A-122)

4. Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR), Part 3 1.2 Contract Cost Principles and Procedures,
Contracts with Commercial Organizations

C. Audit Requirements

1.0MB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations

2. Recipienl understands and agrees that it cannot use any federal funds. either directly or indirectly, in
support of the enactlnent, repeal. modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy. at any level
of government, without the e,xpress prior written approval of FEMA.

3. The recipient agrees that all allocations and use of funds uncleI' this grant will be in accordance with the
FY 20 I0 Emergency Management Perf(lrmanCe Grants CEMPG) Program guidance and application kit.

4. The recipient shall submit the Federal Financial Report (FFR. SF-425) within 30 days of the end of the
first Federal quarter following the initial grant award. The recipient shall submit quarterly FFRs
thereafter until the grant ends. Reports are due on January 30, April 30. July 30, and October 30. A
report must bc submitted for every quartcr of the period ofperlbnnance, including partial calendar
quarters, as well as for periods where no grant activity occurs. Future awards and fund draw downs
may be withheld if these reports are delinquent. The final FFR is due 90 days aftcr the end date of the
performance period.

5. In the event FEMA determines that changes are necessary to the award document alier an award has
been made, including changes to the period of perfonnance or t('rms and conditions. recipients will be
notitled of the changes in writing. Once notification has been ll1ilde, any subsequent request for funds
will indicate recipient acceptance of the changes to the award. Flease call the FEMA!GMD Call
Center at (866) 927-5646 or via e-mail tot~~I5-Gt\:!Dg!lQJ1§&\.IY: if you have any questions.

6. A. Classified national security information,- as defined in Executive Order (EO) 12958, as amended,
means information that has been di:.'terminecl pursuant to EO 12958 or any predecessor order to
require protcction against unauthorized disclosure and is marked to indicate its classified status
when in documentary form.

B. No funding under this award shall be used to support a contract, subaward, or other agreement for
goods or services that will include access to classified national securitv information if the award
recipient has not been approved for and has access to such informalio~.

C. Where an award recipient has been approved for and has access to classified national security
information, no funding under this award shall be lIsed to support a contract, subaward, or other

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions _
Federal Soecial Condition~



agreement for goods or services that will include access to classified national security information
by the contractor, subawardee, or other entity without prior written approval from the DHS Office
of Security, Industrial Security Program Branch (lSPB), or. an appropriate official within the
Federal department of agency with whom the classified efl~Jrt will be performed.

D. Such contracts, subawards, or other agreements shall be processed and administered in accordance
with the D1-IS-Standard Operating Procedures, Classif1ed Contracting by States and Local
Entities,- dated July 7, 2008; EOs 12829, 12958, 12968, as amended; the National Industrial
Security Program Operating Manual (N ISPOM); and/or other applicable implementing directives
or instructions. All security requirement documents are located at:
!lill?,;!(W!Y\Y.,,<i.!J$,gov!zopnbi:;rJgrants!index.shtm

E. Immediately upon determination by the award recipient that funding under this award will be llsed
to support such a contract, subaward, or other agreement, and prior to the execution of any actions
to facilitate the acquisition of such a contract, subaward, or other agreement, the award recipient
shall contact ISPB, or the applicable Federal department or agency, for approval and processing
instructions.

DBS Office of Security ISPB contact information:

Telephone: 202-447-5346

[i-mail: DD254AdrninistrativeSecurity(G)dhs.ggy

Mail: Department of llomeland Security
Office of the Chief Security Officer
ATTN: ASD/lndustrial Security Program Branch
Washington, D.C. 20528

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Federal Special Conditions ----- 2



UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Standard Assurances

Print out these forms and fill in by hand (Type written is preferred)

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
SUMMARY SHEET FOR ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICTIONS

FOR FY CA FOR (Name of Applicant)
I

O.M.B. No. 3067-0206
Expires February 28, 2007

This summary sheet includes Assurances and Certifications that must be read, signed, and submitted as a
part of the Application for Federal Assistance.

An applicant must check each item that they are certifying to:

Part I 0

Part II 0

Part III 0

Part IvD

FEMA Form 20-16A. Assurances-Non-construction Programs.

FEMA Form 20-16B. Assurances-Construction Programs.

FEMA Form 20-16C. Certifications Regarding Lobbying;
Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility
Matters; and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements.

SF LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (If applicable)

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby certify that the applicant will comply with the
identified attached assurances and certifications.

NOTE: By signing the certification regarding debarment, suspension, and other responsibility matters for
primary covered transaction, the applicant agrees that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered
into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred,
suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless
authorized by FEMA entering into this transaction.

The applicant further agrees by sUbmitting this application that it will include the clause titled Certification
Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transaction,
provided by the FEMA Regional Office entering into this covered transaction, without modification, in all
lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions. (Refer to 44 CFR
Part 17.)

Paperwork Burden Disclosure Notice
Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 1.7 hours per response. The burden estimate
includes the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing, reviewing, and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting
the form. Send comments regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing
the burden to: Information Collections Management, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street,
SW, Washington, DC 20472. You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid
OMB control number appears in the upper right hand corner of this form. Please do not send your
completed form to the above address.
FEMA Form 20-16, FEB 04

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions _
Federal Standard Assurances



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
ASSURANCES-NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

Note: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have any
questions, please contact the awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require
applicants to certify to additional assurances. If such is the case, you will be notified

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant:

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Title II and III of the Uniform Relocation
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of
1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for fair and equitable
treatment of persons displaced or whose property is
acquired as a result of Federal or Federally assisted
programs. These requirements apply to all interest in
real property acquired for project purposes regardless of
Federal participation in purchases.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the
applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the
awarding agency.

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal gain.

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller
General of the United States, and if appropriate, the
State, through any authorized representative, access to
and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the award; and will establish a
proper accounting system in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal alcohol abuse or alcoholism; (g) Sections 523 and 527 of
assistance. and the institutional, managerial and financial the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. 290-dd-
capability (inclUding funds sufficient to pay the non- 3 and 290-ee-3), as amended, relating to confidentiality
Federal share of project costs) to ensure proper of alcohol and drug abuse patient records: (h) Title VIII of
planning, management and completion of the project the Civil Rights Acts of 1968 (42 U.S.C. Section 3601 et
described in this application. seq.), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the

sale, rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s)
under which application for Federal assistance is being
made; and U) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.

5. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act
of 1970 (42 U.S.C. Section 4728-4763) relating to
prescribed standards for merit systems for programs
funded under one of the nineteen statutes or regUlations
specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit
System of Personnel Administration) 5 C.F.R. 900,
Subpart F).

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to:
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color
or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. Sections
1681-1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C.
Section 794), Which prohibits discrimination on the basis
of handicaps: (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as
amended (42 U.S.C. Sections 6101-6107), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug
Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92·255),
as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of
drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act
of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended. relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of

8. Will comp;y with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C.
Sections 1501-1508 and 7324-7328) which limit the
political activities of employees whose principal
employment activities are funded in whole or in part with
Federal funds.

9. Will compiy, as applicable, with the provisions of the
Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. Sections 276a to 276a-7),
the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. Section 276c and 18 U.S.C.
Sections 874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety
Standards Act (40 U.S.C. Sections 327-333), regarding
labor standards for federally assisted construction
subagreements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance
purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood
Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which
requires recipients in a special flood hazard area to
participate in the program and to purchase flood
insurance if the total cost of insurable construction and
acquisition is $10,000 or more.

11. Will comply with environmental standards which may
be prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of
environmental quality control measures under the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P .L. 91.190)
and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of
violating faciUies pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of
wetlands

FEMA Form 20-16A, JUN 04

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Federal Standard Assurances ---- 2



pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in
floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance
of project consistency with the approved State
management program developed under the Coastal
Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. Section 1451
et seq.); (f) conformity of Federal actions to State (Clean
Air) Implementation Plans under Section 176(c) of the
Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. Section
7401 et seq.); (g) protection of underground sources of
drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of
1974, as amended, (P.L. 93-523); and (h) protection of
endangered species under the Endangered Species Act
of 1973, as amended, (P.L. 93-205).

12. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968 (16 U.S.C. Section 1271 et seq.) related to
protecting components or potential components of the
national wild and scenic rivers system.

13. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring
compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic
Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. 470),
EO 11593 (identification and protection of historic
properties), and the Archaeological and Historic
Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. 469a-1 et seq.).

14. Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regardin9 the protection
of human subjects involved in research, development,
and related activities supported by this award of
assistance.

15. Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act
of 1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. 2131 et
seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of
warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, or
other activities supported by this award of assistance.

16. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. Section 4801 et seq.) which
prohibits the use of lead based paint in construction or
rehabilitation of residence structures.

17. Will cause to be performed the required financial and
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit
Act of 1984

18. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all
other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations and
policies governing this program.

19. It will comply with the minimum wage and maximum
hours provisions of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act
(29 U.S.C. 201), as they apply to employees of
institutions of higher education, hospitals, and other non
profit organizations.

FEMA Form 20-16A (BACK)

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Federal Standard Assurances ----- 3



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

ASSURANCES·CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS
Note: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have any
questions, please contact the awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require
applicants to certify to additional assurances. If such is the case, you will be notified

As the dulv authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant:

10. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to:
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color
or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. Sections
1681-1683. and 1685-1686), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C,
Section 794) .. which prohibits discrimination on the basis
of handicaps: (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as
amended (42 U.S.C. Sections 6101-6107), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug
Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (PL 92-255),
as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of
drug abuse; ,:f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act
of 1970 (P.L. 91-616). as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; (g) Sections 523 and 527 of the Public
Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. 290-dd-3 and 290
ee-3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the Civil
Rights Acts of 1968 (42 U.S.C. Section 3601 et seq.), as
amended. relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental
or financing of housing; (i) any other nondiscrimination
provisions in the specific statute(s) under Which
application for Federal assistance is being made; and G)
the requirements of any other nondiscrimination
statute(s) which may apply to the application.

5. Will provide and maintain competent and adequate
engineering supervision at the construction site to ensure
that the complete work conforms with the approved plans
and specifications and will furnish progress reports and
such other information as may be required by the such
other information as may be required by the assistance
awarding agency or state,

4. Will comply with the requirements of the assistance
awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and
approval of construction plans and specifications,

3. Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the
terms of the real property title, or other interest in the site
and facilities without permission and instructions from the
awarding agency. Will record the Federal interest in the
title of real property in accordance with awarding agency
directives and will include a covenant in the title of real
property acquired in whole or in part with Federal
assistance funds to assure nondiscrimination during the
useful life of the project.

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller
General of the United States, and if appropriate, the
State, through any authorized representative, access to
and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the award; and will establish a
proper accounting system in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal 9. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
assistance, and the institutional, managerial and financial, Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. Section 4801 et seq.) which
capability (including funds sufficient to pay the non- prohibits the use of lead based paint in construction or
Federal share of project costs) to ensure proper rehabilitation of residence structures.
planning, management and completion of the project
described in this application,

6. Will initiate and complete the work within the
applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the
awarding agency,

7. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal gain.

8. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act
of 1970 (42 U.SC. Section 4728-4763) relating to
prescribed standards for merit systems for programs
funded under one of the nineteen statutes or regUlations
specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit

11, Will comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Title II and III of the Uniform Relocation
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of
1970 (PL 91-646) which provide for fair and equitable
treatment of persons displaced or whose property is
acquired as a result of Federal or Federally assisted
programs, These requirements apply to all interest in
real property acquired for project purposes regardless of
Federal participation in purchases,

12. Will comply with provisions of the Hatch Act (5
U,S,C. Sections 1501-1508 and 7324-7328) which limit
the political activities of employees whose principal
employment activities are funded in whole or in part with
Federal funds.

FEMA Form 20-16B

System of Personnel Administration) 5 C.F.R. 900,
Subpart F).

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Federal Standard Assurances ----- 4



13. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the
Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. Sections 276a to 276a-7),
the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. Section 276c and 18 U.S.C.
Sections 874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety
Standards Act (40 U.S.C. Sections 327-333), regarding
labor standards for federally assisted construction
subagreements.

14. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance
purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood
Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which
requires recipients in a special flood hazard area to
participate in the program and to purchase flood
insurance if the total cost of insurable construction and
acquisition is $10,000 or more.

15. Will comply with environmental standards which may
be prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of
environmental quality control measures under the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190)
and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of
violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of
wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood
hazards in floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; (e)
assurance of project consistency with the approved State
management program developed under the Coastal
Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. Section 1451
et seq.); (f) conformity of Federal actions to State (Clean
Air) Implementation Plans under Section 176(c) of the
Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. Section
7401 et seq.); (g) protection of underground sources of
drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of
1974, as amended, (P.L. 93-523); and (h) protection of
endangered species under the Endangered Species Act
of 1973, as amended, (P.L. 93-205).

16. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968 (16 U.S.C. Section 1271 et seq.) related to
protecting components or potential components of the
national wild and scenic rivers system.

17. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring
compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic
Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. 470),
EO 11593 (identification and protection of historic
properties), and the Archaeological and Historic
Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. 469a-1 et seq.).

18. Will cause to be performed the required financial and
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit
Act of 1984.

FEMA Form 20-16B (BACK)

19. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all
other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations and
policies governing this program.

20. It will comply with the minimum wage and maximum
hours provisions of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act
(29 U.S.C. 201), as they apply to employees of
institutions of higher education, hospitals, and other non
profit organizations.

21. It will obtain approval by the appropriate Federal
agency of the final working drawings and specifications
before the plOject is advertised or placed on the market
for bidding; that it will construct the project, or cause it to
be constructed, to final completion in accordance with
the application and approved plans and specifications;
that it will submit to the appropriate Federal agency for
prior approval, changes that alter the cost of the project.
use of space, or functional layout, that it will not enter
into a construction contract(s) for the project or
undertake other activities until the conditions of the
construction grant program(s) have been mel.

22. It will operate and maintain the facility in accordance
with the minimum standards as may be required or
prescribed by the applicable Federal, State, and local
agencies for the maintenance and operation of such
facilities.

23. It will require the facility to be designed to comply
with the "American Standard Specifications for Making
Buildings and Facilities Accessible to, and Usable by, the
Physically Handicapped," Number A117. - 1961, as
modified (41 CFR 101-17.703). The applicant will be
responsible for conducting inspections to ensure
compliance with these specifications by the contractor.

24. If any real property or structure thereon is provided
or improved with the aid of Federal financial assistance
extended to the applicant, this assurance shall obligate
the applicant, or in the case of any transfer of such
property, any transfer, for the period during which the
real property or structure is used for a purpose for which
the Federal financial assistance is extended or for
another purpose involving the provision of similar
services or benefits.

25. In making subgrants with nonprofit institutions under
this Comprehensive Cooperative Agreement, it agrees
that such grants will be subject to OMB Circular A-122,
"Cost Principles for Non-profit Organizations" inclUded in
Vol. 49, Federal Register, pages 18260 through 18277
(April 27, 1984).

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Federal Standard Assurances ----- 5



For Material Change Only:

--I
!

""--"1

quarteryear

Approved by OMB
0348-0giP ._____. .__ . ._.____ ._

I" DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIESI Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352

"T--TypeoTFederal Action: I 2. Status 0:~~~;~~~~:r~n-:-T3. ReportType:-
!Ia. contract a. bid/offer/application a. initial filing

b. grant b. initial award b. material change
c. cooperative agreement c. post-award
d.loan
e. loan guarantee
f. loan insurance

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:
i date of last report

--'-'--rs:'ifReporting Entity in NO.4 is Subaward, Enter Name
I and Address of Prime:

Subaward I

\

oo Prime
, if known:Tier

,
~O;e~:~::O~:pl~~~~~Cn\7Ag~:cky~Wwn: -+!..:::C:..:o:.:...:n,9..@ssion"!!PJ~r.t~L,Jr.~/.!g\.Y'.!::

! ! 7. Federal Program Name/Description:
!

Signature: _

...._--.._..--.......-....--...1

I

Date:

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form LLL (Rev. 7-97)

Title:

Print Name:

........_ __ _. . -tI...,C::-:-cFD;:::-A:....:...:..N..:.;u"':m:.:.;b::..:e:.:,r.:..;,1:.:,..'f.=B,?pp;:.:/.:.;:ic.=B.=.b.:.;:/e..:-: _

8. Federal Action Number, if known: I 9. Award Amount, if known:

I......................---:--:---:-------+---:--:--C':-:----:::---:-- - ..-- - - - .
10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant: ! b. Individual Performing Services (including address if

I different from NO.1 Oa)I(Iasl name, fi",1 name, MI)

I - - - --............,----,...........,--:--:---:--- --.-\-.. - - - - ------------...........,I 11. Information requested through this form is
I authorized by title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. This
I disclosure of lobbying activities is a material
I representation of fact upon which reliance was placed by
lithe tier above when this transaction was made or

entered into. This disclosure is required pursuant to 31
U.S.C. 1352. This information will be reported to the

i Congress semi-annually and will be available for public
I inspection. Any person who fails to file the required

II disclosure shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less

I
than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such
failure.

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Federal Standard Assurances ----- 6



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND

OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS
Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to attest.
Applicants should also review the instructions for certification included in the regulations before completing this form.
Signature on this form provides for compliance with certification requirements under 44 CFR Part 18, "New Restrictions on
Lobbying; and 28 CFR Part 17, "Government-wide Debarment and suspension (Nonprocurement) and Government-wide
Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace (Grants)." Part 67 and Part 69. The certifications shall be treated as a material
representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
determines to award the covered transaction, !:!rant, or cooperative a!:!reement.

3. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER
THAN INDIVIDUALS)

B. Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the
statements in this certification, he or she shall attach an
explanation to this application.

(d) Have nct within a three-year period preceding this
application had one or more pUblic transactions (Federal,
State, or local) terminated for cause or default; and

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally
or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal,
State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses
enumerated in paragraph (1 )(b) of this certification; and

(b) If any other funds other than Federal appropriated
funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or an employee of Congress, or employee of a
member of Congress in connection with this Federal
grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form LLL, "Disclosure of
Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its instructions;

(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will
be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with
the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal
grant or cooperative agreement;

1. LOBBYING (b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this
A. As required by section 1352. Title 31 of the U.S. application been convicted of or had a civilian judgment
Code, and implemented at 44 CFR Part 18, for persons rendered against them for commission of fraud or a
entering into a grant or cooperative agreement over criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting
$100,000, as defined at 44 CFR Part 18, the applicant to obtain, or perform a public (Federal, State, or local)
certifies that: transaction or contract under a pUblic transaction:

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or
commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery,
falsification or destruction of records, making false
statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) The undersigned shall require that the language of
this certification be included in the award documents for
all subawards at all tiers (including sUbgrants, contracts
under grants and cooperative agreements, and
subcontract(s) and that all subrecipients shall certify and
disclose accordingly.

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988,
and implemented at 44 CFR Part 17, Subpart F, for
grantees, as defined at 44 CFR Part 17, Sections 17,615
and 17.620: A. The applicant certifies that it will continue
to provide a drug· free workplace by:

o Standard Form LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities" attached.

(This form must be attached to certification if non·
appropn'ateej funds are to be used to influence activities.)

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the
unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited in the grantee's workplace and specifying the
actions that will be taken against employees for violation
of such prohibition:

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS (DIRECT RECIPIENT)

(b) Establishing an on-going drug free awareness
program to ilforlll employees about:

As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and
Suspension, and implemented at 44 CFR Part 67, for
prospective participants in primary covered transactions,
as defined at 44 CFR Part 17, Section 17.510-A. The
applicant certifies that it and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred. suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a denial of
Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any
Federal department or aqencv;

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace:
(2) The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace;
(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation,
and employee assistance programs; and
(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon
employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workpla:::e;

FEMA Form 20-16C, FEB 04

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Federal Standard Assurances -----



(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to
be engaged in the performance of the grant to be
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph
(a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required
by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment
under the grant, the employee will:

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and
(2) Notify the employee in writing of his or her
conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than
five calendar days after such conviction.

(e) Notifying the agency, in writing, within 10
calendar days after receiving notice under
sUbparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise
receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide
notice, including position title, to the applicable
FEMA awarding office, I.e., regional office or FEMA
office.

(t) Taking one of the following actions, within 30
calendar days of receiving notice under
SUbparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee
who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against
such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended: or

FEMA Form 20-16C (BACK)

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily
in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program
approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local
health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency.

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug
free workplace through implementation of paragraphs (a),
(b), (c), (d), (e), and (t),

B. the grantee may insert in the space provided below the
site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with
the specific grant

Place of Performance (Street address, City, County, State,
Zip code)

Check 0 if there are workplaces on file that are not
identified here.

Section 17,630 01 the regulations provide that a grantee that
is a State may elect to make one certification in each
Federal fiscal year. A copy of which should be included with
each application for FEMA funding. States and State
agencies may elect to use a Statewide certification.

Please initial here to indicate that you have read and understand these conditions
Federal Standard Assurances ----- 2



State Of Connecticut
Department Of Emergency Management & Homeland Security

Division of Strategic Planning & Grant Administration

Standard Reporting Schedule for Sub-grantees
(Revised February 2(07)

1. Financial RcpOl,ts and Reimbursement Requests are due either:

• '['he first day of each month, or
• Quarterly, 30 days after the calendar quarter ends

For the quarter ending March 31
T:or the quarter ending June 30
For the quarter ending September 30
I;'or the quarter ending December 31

are due April 30
are due July 30
are due Oetober 31
are due January 31

2. Progress Reports are due quarterly, 30 days after the calendar quarter ends (please see
above),

3. Property Inventory Report is due 30 days after conclusion of the project.

DEMHS Grant Reportinq Schedule



State Of Connecticut
Department Of Emergency Management & Homeland Security

Division of Strategic Planning & Grant Administration

EmergencY M~lnagement Performance Grant Program
Quarterly Progress Report

(Revised December 2(08)

Sub-Grant No.:
Sub-Grant Title:
Sub-Grantee:
Address:

Telephone:

-----------_. .. _.......................... . , .

Project Director or Financial Officer of Record for the Sub-Grantee

Repo11 Date:
Report Prepared by:
Period Covered: to
Signature:

1. Briefly summarize project activities for this quarter. Please include supporting
statistical information, for example, the number of staff trained, the number and type of
exercises conducted, the number and type of equipment purchased, etc.

D No.

D No.Is the project on schedule? DYes.

If not, why?

Is the project fully staffed? DYes.

If not, why?

4. Are there ~lUy new approaches or strategies being considered or implemented'?

DYes. D No.

2.

3.

If so, explain:

DEMHS Standard Pro~ress Report



State of Connecticut
Department of Emergency Management & Homeland Security

Strategic Planning & Grant Administration Unit

Reimbursement Request
(Revised Novcmber 200S)

U'(lr usc by SWtc Agencies and All DEMHS Sub·Granrc,;s)

This is an electronic form. It must be completed on the computer and then printed for signatures.

DEMHS USE ONLY

PCI#: E 11-

PO#:

Original Signature is required.
Fax copies will not be accepted.

Grantee Name:
Remittance Address:

FFINN (Mandatory):
Contact Phone Number:

Grant Award Number:

For sub-grantees, a separate ~.~!!!!.!>_~!:.~~~_r.t!!.equestis required for.!:~~~I.!..PEojec:..::·t..:-. _
Please select a£E!~EEi.~~~~.T.5:~.e.<?.I~.:::c:..j}·om the five (5) requir~~i<':'':lt~g2E!~?.~elow:

I! E~I~~ ing Year: elick IIere..._._.~ __...-_·--_··=]
L.2. I~!:!~~i.il~g.~()lll·~t??~PP~)~!:.ing activity: Click FIere _._. . !
L3. Project best rel1ecting activity: Click Her~.._._.... ..__~_.HH.~.__ . ._!,.,I
i 4. Solution area activitv is attributed to: Click Here
l?:'piscipIine area acti;ity bena~t-s-:··-CliCk-He-r-e--------...-.......-......__._... ...__._.....~~~==-J

Mandatory: Please describe project activities that 'were completed f<')J" which reimbursement is requested:

** (j'this request is a result (d'lI"aining. Backll1l or Overtime, please r£{/er to the DEMHS C'oordinating Couneil
Grant Policy #1. relating to S]{){).OO per day limitation and approved ODP class restrictions.

Amount seeking reimbursement $ . Attach rcquired supporting documcntation (invoice, proof of
payment, packing slips and training cert. (Time & attendance sheets in cases of OT or Backfill reimb.).

Mandatory: Please describe the overall success of your project and/or achievement toward project goals. Be
sure to include a statement indicating to what extent the project enhances the emergency management,
prevention, response or mitigation capabilities in your jurisdiction.

Reimbursements wiII be payable directly to the municipality and mailed to the finance office address on record
or the otlice of the chief elected official.
Signatures required:

Point of Contact or Sub-Grant Project Director
(Sign & PI"int)

Elected Official
(Sign Only)

Date

DEMHS Reimbursement Reauest Form



FOR DEMHS USE ONLY- DO NOT COMPLETE BEYOND THIS POINT
DEMHS Emergency Preparedness Specialist certilies the following:

D This form has been verified to have original signatures
D The FEIN Number is identified as required on the front
D Up to dateDEMHS Financial Report is on file has been reviewed
D Up to date DEMHS Progress Report is on file has been reviewed
D If final, a completed DEMHS Inventory Report is on file
D Selected for On-Site Financial Monitoring Visit - Date Scheduled

Date

Signature of

Grant Unit Manager Approval Date to
Fiscal Unit

Fiscal Unit Approval
& Date of Approval

Please mail this form to:
(Original signature re(luired - Fax Copies wiII not be accepted)

Department of Emergency Management & Homeland Security
Attention: Strategic Planning & Grant Administration Unit
25 Sigourney Street, 6th Floor
Hartford, CT 06106-5042

DEMHS Reimbursement Reauest Form 2



Department of Emc.ogcncy Managemcnt and Homcland Security
Oivision of Stnltegic Planning and Grant Administration
25 Sigourncy Street, 6th Floor
Hartford, C1' 06106-5042

EQUIPMENT/PROPERTY INVENTORY REPORT

I. Sub-GranteeiCustodial Owner: 4. Period of Award: to

2. Sub-Grant Number:

3. Project Title:

5. Date of Report:

6. Preparer: NAME. PI/ONE

r-----------------+- -------------------------------+------------------------ I ----------------- -----------+------------------------- I - m 1

I I -------~-----------------(----------------------- =r -------- --- -------------- -------------------- ----------~i---
7. 8. J. 10. II. 12., 13.

_~gencl'__I!?_~umbcr I PUl'chased From DescriPtionOf!!.c.!:'.l_~J !?_t:-'-t~J~IJ.I!:'.!J.C._-'-~____ Locatiou Acquisition Cos!.._; Acquisition Date I

* Equipment is defined as assets with a value of$l ,000 or mOre at the time of acquisition.

15. With the completion of this project, I certifY that the propelty described above will remain in the emergency management and homeland security system fCl!' purposes
consistent with those objectives authorized for support by the state or for other activities currently or previously supported by a Federal agency. When the property is no
longer needed as outlined above. I agree to the following disposition procedures: (I) items with a current per unit fair market value ofless than $5,000 may be retained, sold,
O!' otherwise disposed of with no further obligation to the awarding agency: (2) items with a current per unit fair market value in excess ofS5,OOO may be retained or sold, and
the awarding agency shall have a right to an amount calculated by Illultiplying the current market value or proceeds !I'om sale by the awarding agcncy's share of tile
equipmcllt. Sellcr is also eligible for sale costs: (3) in cases wherc a grantce or sub-grantec fails to take appropriate disposition actions; the awarding agency may direct the
grant(~e or sub-grantee to take other disposition actions.

Signature:
Project Dirt'clor or Financial Oflicer of Record for the Sub-Gralltl'c

r"'lI=l\M...I~ I=rufinn'1,onffPr"nprl\l In\/c.nfrH"V Ro.nnrlinn ~nrtn

Date



DIRECTIONS FOR THE PROPERTY INVENTORY REJ)ORT

I. Sub-grantee - municipality, regiomll planning agency, or state agency.
2. Number on the sub-grant aW~lrd notice.
3. Short or abbreviated title of the project.
4. Beginning and ending dates of the period of award of the grant, as amended (MM/DDfYYVV).
5. Date this form was completed (MMIDD/VYVY).
6. Name and phone number of the person who prepared this report.
7. Inventory number assigned by implementing llgeney.
8. Company or person who sold you the equipment. Equipment is defined as assets with a value of SI ,000 or more at the time of

acquisition.
9. Descr'iption of equipment.

IO. Seri~lI number assigned to the equipment by the manufacturcr', if applicable.
1L Where the equipment is physically located.
12. The cost of the equipment.
13. Date thc equipment was purchased.
14. Signature of })ro,ject Director or Financial Officer of Record.

TIllS FEDERALLY REQUIRE]) FORM JlfUST BE SUBMITTED AT TIlE CONCLUSION OF TIlE GRANTAWARD PERIOD.
PLl:.ASE FORWARD TIlE COlllPLETED REPORT TO:

Department of Emergency Management & Homeland Security
25 Sigourney Street, 6th Floor
Hartford, CT 06106-5042
Attention: Strategic Planning & Grant Administration

OEMHS EoulDmentlProDertv Inventorv ReDortino Form ?



Town of Colchester
Office of the Assessor

Memorandum

To: Gregg Schuster, First Selectman

From: John Chaponis, Assessor~

CC:

Date: March 15, 2011

Re: Colchester/Hebron Land Swap

Attached herewith please find copies of property record cards for the two pieces of property
that the Town of Colchester owns that are located within the corporate limits of the Town of
Hebron.

One is a 17 acre buffer abutting the town of Colchester Land FilifTransfer Station and the
other is a portion of the airline trail.

Since December 1993, the Hebron Assessor and I have been attempting to trade the airline
trail piece owned by Colchester for a piece of land owned by the Town of Hebron, located in
Hebron, which directly abuts Colchester's 17 acre piece.

I recommend this land swap for the following reasons which are in no particular order:

1. Owning any properties that directly abuts the Transfer Station increases our buffer
and reduces possible liability to the town in the event there were any contamination
issues.

Due to contamination in 1998, Colchester had to take 10.08 acres that abutted the
Transfer Station via eminent domain and litigation followed to determine the value loss
to the abutter. The matter was later settled but the process can be very costly.

2. The trade involves us swapping a 9 acre piece we currently own that is 50 feet wide
and 8,000 +/- feet long. It is a portion of the airline trail and has been and continues to
be maintained and policed by the town of Hebron at their expense. The piece we
would acquire is 9.5 acre piece that is fairly square in shape, landlocked, and likely
only has valued to our town.

By passing title to the airline trail piece we can no longer be liable for anything that
takes place there. It makes little sense for us to own it, if we are not maintaining it and
have no say in how it is being maintained. Any claims could come back to the owner.

3. The town currently owns 17 acres in Hebron that is contiguous to the Transfer Station
but adding 9.5 acres on the backside would immediately increase our buffer and
decrease liability. Our currently owned 17 acres in Hebron is directly across from the
10.08 acres we acquired in 1998 (see map) via eminent domain due to those issues
in that direct area. Increasing our buffer to 26.5 acres at little cost would be a positive
proactive move.



Memorandum
To: Gregg Schuster, First Selectman
From: John Chaponis, Assessor
Re: Colchester/Hebron Land Swap
Date: March 15, 2011

5. There is no purchase price cost involved as both parties have agreed to trade one
piece for the other. The only costs would be associated with the legal expenses
related to drafting an agreement, filing deeds on the land records, etc.

• Page 2



SlfflM'lS

W~(l;;'l:!

L>:a~et.ir,M

)
')

~.~ 625 Feet
;

1;:Ai>,",~q.,.tT.e.~t,'2f$ J~

r«T r"""""",,"00
14< .. ,.. ~~ ...=~

1 inch = 799 feet

SfflllJl6i.'J,U;;Cer:;'-~:l

~p3'-'«lRcil1

PROPERTY MAP
TOWN OF HEBRON

TOLLAND COUNTY, CONNECTICUT

Buffer Size:

£~~".i::rM'~

Wat{:j'B~"':.·

\\
Legend

--Rc-a;1Rfth:ctW;y&";U'l:;::;i)'

Pawdfb<i;J

Fa;~-S;:'ct:ROW e~ ... :;,tfIy

--Pi'l."ce'Sc:.-rlOil'Y

lil.'gt'lkii/:ii'l'oP

- - - • Fonnf<l ROW I.k'><InC1UY

7~1'&xR''!.Y."J

F::lTr.!:'f P1Hc.tIlk~)P.d;'f;;

Up"","', J,oo"')'. 200< $
w'{)tfE

5

625 3P~ n

Oro'Hila;; b!;;ldlr,,:).ao~pa"e~!fe,,'!:fl;5 ......,t(! e-:;11Ip0c:j
!rem ;) ""'200' scale 21.-:0, b"se-IDa;!pr~td It:fQ;,l{lfl a
t~r.$;'"'Ig¥.Jf~1 l'.,lh$eClaUET<

lhi$ map wm; prupmoo hx ih~ Jo;-er:t::>lY (life.n p.'"Of="~;'1y

.....ullinIMTO\-,nofHOOron. USt-fSoflhist:U:llWano
h~"ID)' t:-otiM-d th<tl t.~ publicr~ infmnn:icn $(.~Jrc(,s.

incl(i<~g IlY~d de«Js ar,c ylsU-. thcot!" t'!' c..·'nstd(~
f-:x t"l~ -;e(.l;ca;cn of the inJommlicl'l ro"'!Eff~.:c (.'fllh:$ fll?4l.
The Tty,.-m of He~fi.'Oand it$. m.;pp:ng ~_,"Ir<.-dcr:. '>55'Jr:'.c
"3 lev": respoo!iiUi:y fer t~.-::- ~'tf',JI'ln3ljl)~CCl'".;<'$.e<:! t:~reir;.

~



DISTRICTPHASE 0HP #
TOWN OF HEBRON, CONNECTICUT

TOWN TAX CODE: 067 STATE CODE 09 COUNTY CODE 013OFSIDE CARD E-72

CHURCHST~
_.

P:Ol\QlM""-'lI ~ ~ .....~~ l~sllfBEE[l1{e'09EJI 3163
1

*" "~,'J,,

CHURCH ST 0912 05261
;"V0L!l:JMEij PAGE ~ ~~~&%:::8UReRASE'DA7[E' ~~~ *'~ i;~JFy

HEBRON TOWN OF 15 GILEAD ST 1201390 07128/1986
HEBRON CT 06248-1501

'ji,;;;ff;ifflis?,Yfi1~;;'0'f;'f7:;i:'0;;f;;:;"f;;,;;;;PRIOR0WN ERi INn0RMATION;,; lb;;;;'l;;~Vi;;"f;?;;;7:f;f;) ;;"0in fi;'!;;;:; .. if)";;;;;'"
srvllTH ALLEN f< ES I 114/568 05130/1985
SMITH ALLEN f< p 27 /323 05/03/1911
SMITH AMELIA f< 24 1321 03/16/1885

ASSESSMENT YEAR 2006 CATEGORY X
BUILDING CLASS 9 i FINISH AREA SIF AREA DESCRIPTION l:JNIT ACRES ASSESSMENT

! TYPE o FAMILY i I SEMI FIN % WET I LOW BSMT 51 VACANT RES. LAND 9.50 26600
I DESIGN B I BASEMENT FINISH Ql:JALITY

OCCl:JPANCY VACANT LAND i # OF CARS IN BSMT GARAGE
LAND USE CODE 6800 I BASEMENT ACCESS

¥Pdz;;i5tis;;v;i.iil'2fHEAliING;AND;C00l!'ING;S1l':SmEMfl'2i;;6;;.6~;i;;t;;i;Jf;;1;;1'2i

FOUNDATION TOTAL ASSESSMENT 26600

BASEMENT FULL CRAWL %
PART% SLAB% SITE UTILITIES

EXTERIOR SIDING -1 CONDITION I DESIR / UTIL
-2 HEATING % AIRCOND% YEAR Bl:JILT
-3 RENOVATION YEAR

BRICK I STONE LN HGT ATTIC ACCESS ADDITION YEAR
INSl:JLATION ROAD TYPE
EXTERIOR MILLWORf<
ROOF TYPE FIXTl:JRES BATH TYPE FIXTl:JRES LAV TYPE KIT DR LR BR FR OTHER TOTAL BATH

DORMER (L.F.) BASEMENT
ROOFING 1ST FLR
PLAIN FIREPLACES 2ND FLR
DETAILED FIREPLACES 3RD FLR
HEATING DEPRECIATION TOTAL
CHIMNEY(S) p

SKYLIGHTS NEIGHBORHOOD 0
YES

i;H':i'fff:ii.;;?::BUIIEDING;RERMIffiii)e:O~INF0RM:A]1I0N;'ii;;;Z?;;iffj!!;i;;;; ?::fiLff; REFER ACCT#
INTERIOR MILLWORK LAST UPDATE 12/10/2008

% OF INTERIOR FINISH INSPECTION DATE
PERMIT NUMBER PERMIT STATUS INSPECTOR

ENTRY PF

WALL FINISH FLOOR FINISH PREVIOUS GROSS ASSESSMENT 19950

BASEMENT
1ST FLOOR PERCENT COMPLETE DATE OF CERTIFICATE
2ND FLOOR YEAR GROSS REASON UPDATE

3RD FLOOR

42% WETLANDS; 7.10
.. '. '5",gl:( ~VA ;<

;;::;
! I

k. v "" I I
..

~

k1Li/6
- d



'..~,:;<

~<.:.'~~
','>;.""

•~1.•

""

!';..".

."
"

II~TNIIMRI=R

3!Pi .';0:Slf:L(fh.'L~l!JJJ.«mf~:
DESCRIPTIONAREARATE

p

BUILDINGCLASS9f
REPLACEMENTCOST0
PHYSICALDEPRECIATION12%0
FUNCTIONALDEPRECIATIONo%0
BDR0%OB0%HTG3%OK0%
BI2%IN4%SOo%WL0%SIZE0%
LOCIOTHERDEPRECIATIONo%0
INDICATEDBLDGVALUE0
INDICATEDOUTBLDGVALUE0
INDICATEDLANDVALUE38000

FINISHEDLIVINGAREATOTALMARKETVALUE(ROUNDED)38000
-.0.l!ImB,\!JJ~DIt:lGlV!.l.U!I!J~'IiI.0N_:a,~

TYPECONSTRUCTIONFINISHSTORYLGTHWDTHAREAAGECONDITIONREPLACEMENTPHYS.FUNCVALUE

"~9'O~l!:t!l[;)IGI1l!:SSIIiIG'A\liI,0JI'l!'J.XNE>lV'~l.!l!I~1iI.0fi1

TYPEVALUEZONER-1TOTALACRES9.50SANITATIONANDWATERWETLAND%0

6-1:FARMSIZELANDUNITSIZEADJTOPO/AMNMARKETVALUE

6·2:FORESTHOUSELOT1200000.700.10
6-3:OPENSPACE.FRONTACREAGE30000
TOTAL490LANDREARACREAGE9.50200001.000,8038000

OTHERACREAGE,
TOTAL490PRICETOPOGRAPHYFRONTAGE0.00LANDTOTALVALUE:38000

TOTALVALUATIONSERVICl:SLLC~



TOWN OF HEBRON, CONNECTICUT
STATE CODE 09 COUNTY CODE 013 HI' # DISTRICT

549
0913 05261

~~'lOLSUME~(£R:AGE#td 4z~5'£dt4~PURCHASEZDAmEZ5'Zf!i£il!

COLCHESTER TOWN OF 127 NORWICH AVE 61 /609 10/27(1967
ACCOUNTING OFFICE COLCHESTER CT

BUILDING CLASS
TYPE
DESIGN
OCCUPANCY
LAND USE CODE

9 I
o FAMILY I 1

B
VACANT LAND
6720

FINISH AREA SIF AREA
SEMI FIN % WET 1LOW BSMT
BASEMENT FINISH QUALITY
# OF CARS IN BSMT GARAGE
BASEMENT ACCESS

ASSESSMENT YEAR 2006
DESCRIPTION

62 USE ASSMT FOREST

CATEGORY 01
UNIT ACRES ASSESSMENT

17.00 2260

!%;!c;;;:~;?~'HEATING7AND;C00tING7S:vs:tEM;'i!!!,c;z,£7:j;';7:fZ!if~Tsi~Z!!!!!

AIRCOND%

NEIGHBORHOOD

SITE UTILITIES
CONDITION ( DESIR 1 UTIL
YEAR BUILT
RENOVATION YEAR
ADDITION YEAR
ROAD TYPE

o
YES

OTHER I TOTAL I BATH

TOTAL ASSESSMENT 2260

OOMi
KIT I DR I LR I BR

TOTAL
3RD FLR
2ND FLR

BASEMENT
1ST FLR

LAVTYPEFIXTURES

ATTIC ACCESS

HEATING %

FIXTURES BATH TYPE

FOUNDATION
BASEMENT FULL CRAWL %

PART% SLAB%
EXTERIOR SIDING -1

-2
-3

BRICK 1STONE LN HGT
INSULATION
EXTERIOR MILLWORK
ROOF TYPE
DORMER (L.F.)
ROOFING
PLAIN FIREPLACES
DETAILED FIREPLACES
HEATING DEPRECIATION
CHIMNEY(S)
SKYLIGHTS

~£jx~/;Y;i"*jBUIl:;DING}F'ERMlr~z(%0;jINF:ORMATION·!!i;7Z/5!!!i!.!!?'7ii'jji!

INTERIOR MILLWORK
% OF INTERIOR FINISH

WALL FINISH FLOOR FINISH

PERMIT NUMBER PERMIT STATUS

REFER ACCT#
LAST UPDATE
INSPECTION DATE
INSPECTOR
ENTRY
PREVIOUS GROSS ASSESSMENT

12/31/2008

PF
1900

BASEMENT
1ST FLOOR
2ND FLOOR
3RD FLOOR

PERCENT COMPLETE DATE OF CERTIFICATE
YEAR GROSS REASON UPDATE

12% WETLANDS;REAR ACCESS BACK OF LANDFILL;

..



..~.~~

..."~.$"\-"
'!'~~'<.

'.',•.;....'.,~.:,.~;;:>t..

~'.,.

USTNtlMRI=l:>

~
·:(9"S!llG7Ai~llJ._j~l[

DESCRIPTIONAREARATE

BUILDINGCLASS9I
REPLACEMENTCOST0

~

PHYSICALDEPRECIATION12%0
FUNCTIONALDEPRECIATIONo%0
BDR0%'OB0%HTG3%OK0%
BI2%IN4%SOo%WL0%SIZE0%
LOCIOTHERDEPRECIATIONo%0
INDICATEDBLDGVALUE0
INDICATEDOUTBLDGVALUE0
INDICATEDLANDVALUE18000

FINISHEDLIVINGAREATOTALMARKETVALUE(ROUNDED)18000 ,
·0.l!ImB.UJII!DlfIlGi.V,@!I!J~]10N'". ..

TYPECONSTRUCTIONFINISHSTORYLGTHWDTHAREAAGECONDITIONREPLACEMENTPHYS.FUNCVALUE

~49:01~I>:N(!)Ie~I>:SSIF.1.0~ml.0.N
·v.~1!~ND1W~I!IlJ~mJ:0.N ~.

TYPEVALUEZONER-1TOTALACRES9.00SANITATIONANDWATERWETLAND%0

6-1:FARMSIZELANDUNITSIZEADJTOPOIAMNMARKETVALUE
6-2:FORESTHOUSELOT1200000.700.10
6-3:OPENSPACEFRONTACREAGE30000
TOTAL490LANDREARACREAGE9.00200001.000.9018000

OTHERACREAGE..,.
TOTAL490PRICETOPOGRAPHYFRONTAGE50.00L.F.LANDTOTALVALUE:18000

..TOTALVALUATIONSErVICESLLC
J



TOWN OF HEBRON, CONNECTICUT
SIDE CARD E-58 OF TOWN TAX CODE: 067 STATE CODE 09 COUNTY CODE 013 DISTRICT

i 550
CHURCH ST i CHURCH ST 05261

r"NOLUMB/JRAGE";, :;:;:!i::?:1',I'!URCHASE;,DkTE::;;:;i;:;:~}~~f'Z~

COLCHESTER TOWN OF 127 NORWICH AVE 64 1318 10/04/1968
ACCOUNTING OFFICE COLCHESTER CT 06415-0000

BUILDING CLASS
TYPE
DESIGN
OCCUPANCY
LAND USE CODE

9 I
o FAMILY 1 1

B
VACANT LAND
6710

FINISH AREA SIF AREA
SEMI FIN % WET 1LOW BSMT
BASEMENT FINISH QUALITY
# OF CARS IN BSMT GARAGE
BASEMENT ACCESS

ASSESSMENT YEAR 2006 CATEGORY 01
DESCRIPTION UNIT ACRES ASSESSMENT

51 VACANT RES. LAND ~noo 12600

y~:;;;,)?~:Wi:'.I:lEAtINGAND;CC>O\i;ING';SYS:rEM'iif:;;1:kr;;~&r/;;;:~,!,:~;,;:~;;;~':

3RD FLR
2ND FLR I I I I

TOTAL ASSESSMENT 12600

o
YES

NEIGHBORHOOD

TOTAL I

KIT I DRI LRI BRI FR I OTHER I TOTAL I BATH

SITE UTILITIES
CONDITION 1DESIR I UTIL
YEAR BUILT
RENOVATION YEAR
ADDITION YEAR
ROAD TYPE

.~~~SI:Mr=l!L1 I I I I I I I I
1ST FLR I I

AIRCOND%

FIXTURES LAV TYPE

ATTIC ACCESS

HEATING %

FIXTURES BATH TYPE

I
HGT

FOUNDATION
BASEMENT FULL CRAWL %

PART% SLAB%
EXTERIOR SIDING -1

-2
-3

BRICK I STONE LN
INSULATION
EXTERIOR MILLWORK
ROOF TYPE
DORMER (LF.)
ROOFING
PLAIN FIREPLACES
DETAILED FIREPLACES
HEATING DEPRECIATION
CHIMNEY{S)
SKYLIGHTS

INTERIOR MILLWORK
% OF INTERIOR FINISH

1t:'!':;:::&~ih.?f;~BUIL:.DING."PERMlt;(~1C~O;:INF0RMA:r10N1:;?',~;;;;:j~~1:':;';';

WALL FINISH FLOOR FINISH

PERMIT NUMBER PERMIT STATUS

REFER ACCT#
LAST UPDATE
INSPECTION DATE
INSPECTOR
ENTRY
PREVIOUS GROSS ASSESSMENT

02/05/2007

PF
9450

BASEMENT
1ST FLOOR
2ND FLOOR
3RD FLOOR

PERCENT COMPLETE DATE OF CERTIFICATE
YEAR GROSS REASON UPDATE

'- ....~: ---JL- ---" '-- =-- ---l

50'R.R.HpW;· C/-/-/t; .<,-,
~,lVb 47' rtf" e.. ;t3. rl(=- J? Y:~r



II~TiIUCU::D549
e~(i)'~~If~1!.,

DESCRIPTIONAREARATECOST

~

BUILDINGCLASS9I
REPLACEMENTCOST0
PHYSICALDEPRECIATION12%0
FUNCTIONALDEPRECIATIONo%0
BDR0%OB0%HTG3%OK0%
812%IN4%SOo%WL0%SIZE0%
LOCIQTHERDEPRECIATIONo%0
INDICATEDBLDGVALUE0
INDICATEDOUTBLDGVALUE0
INDICATEDLANDVALUE3230

FINISHEDLIVINGAREATOTALMARKETVALUE(ROUNDED)3200
;;.,;;;0J!JmBI!III![J)ING1,V.@!l!l~1iI:0.N~.--.. TYPECONSTRUCTIONFINISHSTORYLGTHWDTHAREAAGECONDITIONREPLACEMENTPHYS.FUNCVALUE

1!!:49:QJlfMiJDlelf,«S:S.lIiIWl\ffiI0N.J!AND1Vr~I.!.I!Il'.mJON

TYPEVALUEZONER-1TOTALACRES17.00SANITATiONANDWATERWETLAND%0

6-1:FARMSIZELANDUNITSIZEADJTOPO/AMNMARKETVALUE
6-2:FOREST3230.00HOUSELOT1200000.700.10
6-3:OPENSPACEFRONTACREAGE30000
TOTAL490LAND17.00~REARACREAGE17.00200001.500.8576500

OTHERACREAGE
TOTAL490PRICE3230.00TOPOGRAPHYWOODEDFRONTAGE0.00LANDTOTALVALUE:76500

TOTALVALUATIONSERVICESLLC



I'nm Map

Date Printed: 3/15/2011

MAP DISCLAIMER - NOTICE OF LIABILITY
This map is for assessment purposes only. It is not for legal description
or con\l3yances. All information is subject to \l3rification by any user.
The Toym of Colchester and its mapping contractors assume no legal
responsibility for the information contained herein.

Ilttp:l!colchester.mapxpress.neupnntmap.asp?extentYmin=776280.7.

N

Approximate Scale: 1 inch =800 feet *
W !:1-.. E

a 800
__II1II[:=:=::11 Feet s

2

3
1 of I



Town ofColchester, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Gregg Schuster, First Selectman

April 6, 2011

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Gregg Schuster la;}
Greg Plunkett to IV

Donor for Life Flag

At its meeting on April 4, 2011 the Colchester Parks and Recreation Commission voted to recommend to the
Board of Selectmen the request made by Peter Kupczak to fly the Donate Life America's Flags Across America
flag at Town Hall. The Commission approved the flag to be flown from April 17 through April 30, 2011.
These donor for life flags are flow across the country during the month of April.

I have attached a copy of the minutes from the Parks and Recreation Commission meeting from last Monday.



Colchester Parks & Recreation Commission
April 4, 2011

Town Hall
7:00 p.m.

Mcmbers Present: S. O'Leal)', E. Kundahl, L. Dimock, J. Barr, L. Stephenson and N. Kaplan. ~. O'

Members Absent: M. Kennedy, C. Williams, C. Ferrante and A. Spranzo :
Others Present: Greg Pltmkett, Interim Parks and Recreation Director, Greg Cordova, BOS Liaison, John Bl~RJey, :;~ ~._T;
Colchester Youth Football, David Dander, Donald Camp, Peter Kupczak, and Ryan Blessing' ::::J

1. Call to Order: Chairman O'Leary called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

2. Citizen's Comments: None

3. Acceptance of the March 7th, 2011 Regular Mecting Minutes: N. Kaplan motioned to approve the minutes
of the March 7 lh, 2011 meeting with the following corrections: delete the second occurrence of "the same" in
the last sentence of the fll1ance/admin committee report, in item 119 Director's Report, change the date ofthe
Spring Clean-up to April 9lh and change "He" in the fourth sentence to "The" ice cream.... Motion seconded
by E. Kundahl. All members present voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

4. Rcading of Correspondence: None

5. Committee Rcports:
• Facilitics: No repOlt
• Finance/Administration: No report
• Programs: G. Plunkett reported that Marty Gordon could not be present but that M. Gordon has

spoken to several people concerning lighting the large tree as well as raising money for the lights.
Chairman O'Leary recommended that M. Gordon come to the next meeting so the commission can
fomlally set up a sub-committee. G. Plunkett will check with the BOS to see ifthere are any
requirements involved with raising money.

• BOS Liaison: G. Cordova reported they continue to work on the budget.
• BOF Liaison: Not Present
• BOE Liaison: Not Present
• Scnior Center Study Group: J. Barr reported that the study group has finalized their fOllnlll report

and it will be presented to the BOS. The report recommends the Senior Center become part of the
renovations proposed to take place at WJTIvIS and that a study group member remains involved with
the process.

• Holiday Decorating/Christmas Trce: Report given under Programs Committee.
E. Kundahl motioned to accept all conunittee reports, seconded by L. Stephenson. All members present voted
in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

6. Discussion and Possible Action on Ice Cream Bids for Summer Concert Series: G. Plunkett repOlied that
two vendors submitted bids, New England Soft Serve and Scotties Frozen Custard LLC. G. Plunkett feels the
bid ii'om New England Soft Serve is more attractive to the town, therefore he recommends we accept the bid
from them. J. Barr motioned to recommend to the BOS that New England Soft Serve be awarded the contract
to sell ice cream at the summer concerts, seconded by N. Kaplan. All members present voted in favor.
MOTION CARRIED.

7. Discussion and Possible Action on Donor for Life Flag: The Town Hall Flag Policy was reviewed. P.
Kupczak presented a proposal to fly a Donate Life America's Flags Across America flag during the month of
April in front of the Town Hall to raise awareness for the need for organ donors. The flag is usually raised on
April 1st each year in many locations across the nation. P. Kupczak requested the flag be flown for at least 3
days or longer ifpossible. There would be a small ceremony wit h local organ donors and organ recipients,
newspaper reporters and additional family members. P. Kupczak will provide the flag and organize the small
ceremony. J. Barr offered to contact the group responsible for the PO\V flag to explain the temporary flag
change. N. Kaplan motioned to recommend tothe BOS that P. Kupczak's request be honored and fly the
Donate Life America's Flags Across America flag in front of the Town Hall for two weeks, beginning April
17 lh and ending April 30lh

, seconded by J. Barr. All members present voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED. G.



Plunkett will send a fonnal request to the BOS so that it can be addcd to the agenda for the next BOS meeting
on April7ili

•

8. Discussion and Possible Action on Sport League Endorsement Application: G. Plunkett reported that one
Sport League Endorsement Application was received from Colchester Baseball Softball League. E. Kundahl
motioned to accept the endorsement application from Colchester Baseball Softball League, seconded by L.
Stephenson. All members present voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

9. Discussion and Possible Action Light Codes for Field Use: G. Plunkett suggested wiping out the codes used
to activate the lights at the fields at the Recplex and assigning new codes to all users. The codes have not been
changed for several years and many of the existing codes were not used last year. All members of the
commission agreed with the decision. The codes will be changed this week.

10. Director's Report: G. Plunkett reported that the fields will be open tomorrow, April 5th and an announcement
will be made. The Spring Clean-up is ready to go this Saturday, April 9th, Hershey Track is scheduled for May
261

\ the music and main sponsor for sUlIlmer concerts are set. Liberty Bank will be the stage sponsor for 57
Fest and the fireworks have been canfinned. Colchester Baseball Softball League expressed interest in getting
water and electricity to R5 and R6. It has been approved by the Building Department and the Water
Department, now it is up to the leagues to finance it. S. O'Leary had received reports that the fields were being
used prior to being opened by the Parks & Rec Department. It was Bacon Lacrosse using the field and they had
pennission. S. O'Leary suggested inviting all the heads ofthe leagues to our next Parks & Rec meeting so they
can meet each other and exchange contact infonnation. This may help foster a better relation between the
leagues. L. Stephenson motioned to approve thc director's report as presented, E. Kundahl seconded the
motion. All members present voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

11. Recreation Supervisor's Report (Quarterly): None

12. Gcneral Comments: Donald Camp asked ifhc could obtain a schedule for the Cody Camp field, named for his
son. He hoped to go to the field on Sunday with some family and close friends in celebration of Cody's
biIihday. S. O'Leary will speak to CBSL to obtain a schedule and also make them aware of the intended
celebration so that nothing is schedule on the field. D. Camp also inquired about the repairs and upkeep of the
field. G. Plunkett reported that there was still money left in the foundation and he has been in contact with B.
:r-i1cGovern to address the needs ofthe field. E. Kundahl reported that a walk through need to be scheduled for
the fields. G. Plunkett agreed.

13. Adjournment: E. Kundahl motioned to adjourn the meeting, L. Stephenson seconded the motion. All members
present voted in [1vor. MOTION CARRIED. Chainnan O'Leary adjourned the meeting at 7:47 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Lynette Dimock
Parks & Recreation Secretary



 



Gregg Schuster

MEMORANDUM

First Selectman

To:

Cc:

Board of Selectmen

From Gregg Schuster, First Selectman

Date: 4/4/11

Re: Public Works Director Hiring Recommendation

After a thorough search, I am recommending the town hire James Paggioli as our Public
Works Director. His salary would be $78,000 per year with the existing non-union benefits
package. This is with the understanding that he would not be eligible for an increase until
7/1/12.

Recommended Motion - "Move to authorize the First Selectman to hire James Paggioli as
Public Works Director."

Page 1 of 1

127 NORWICH AVENUE, COLCHESTER, CT 06415 • (860) 537-7220 • FAX (860) 537-0547



 



Town ofColchester, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Gregg Schuster, First Selectman

MEMORANDUM

To:

Cc:

From

Date:

Board of Selectmen

G.'egg Schuster, First Selectman

04/07/11

Re: Memorandum of Agreement with MEUI Local 506, SEUI, AFL-CIO, CLC

The attached memorandum of agreement was developed between the Town and the Union
due to a special circumstance whereby a Town employee has already used 10 out of 12
weeks of Family and Medical Leave and is now requesting another 10 weeks ofleave within
the same 12-month period for medical reasons (the maximum allowed leave under FMLA
within a 12-month period is 12 weeks), The employee previously used paid time-off
concurrently with FMLA during their previous absence, as is Town policy, and still has 26
days (or about 5 weeks) remaining in accrued paid-leave.

While the two remaining weeks of FMLA have been approved and will be applied to the
employee's leave, as will the five weel<s ofPTO, the employee will not have protected leave
for the remainder ofthis leave request. Unpaid leave is not covered under our existing
agreement so an agreement was requested between the Union and the Town to establish
that by agreeing to this additional leave request, it does not set a precedent for future leave
requests by employees of this union.

Recommended Action:

Move to approve the Memorandum of Agreement between the Town of Colchester and
MEUI, Local 506, SEUI, AFL-CIO, CLC, and authorize the First Selectman to sign any and
all necessary documents.

Page 1 of 1



DRAFT
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into by and between the Town of
Colchester ("Town") and the Municipal Employees Union Independent ("MEUI"), Local 506,
SEIU, AFL-CIO, CLC ("Union").

WHEREAS, the Town and the Union are parties to a collective bargaining agreement
covering the period of July 1, 2010 - June 30, 2013; and

WHEREAS, Walter Trecarten is a member of the bargaining unit represented by the
Union; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Trecarten utilized ten (10) of his twelve (12) weeks of Family and
Medical Leave during the period of July through October, 2010; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Trecarten wishes to have elective surgery which will require him to miss
ten (10) additional weeks of work beginning on April 26, 2011; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Trecarten has accrued twenty-six (26) days of paid-leave which will be
paid during the first twenty-six (26) business days of his leave and so he is requesting an
additional five (5) weeks without pay during the 2010-2011 fiscal year.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. The Town agrees to allow Mr. Trecarten up to five (5) weeks of leave without pay
following his exhaustion of his accrued paid-leave due to his elective surgery
which will require him to be out of work beginning April 26, 2011.

2. The parties have entered into this agreement on a non-precedent setting basis.

3. All of the terms of the parties' collective bargaining agreement covering the
period of July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2013 shall remain in effect with regard to
Mr. Trecarten's absence commencing April 26, 2011.

The parties have reached this agreement as of this __ day of April, 2011.

Town of Colchester Union President
Municipal Employees Union Independent
("MEUI"), Local 506, SEIU, AFL-CIO, CLC


	Board of Selectmen 4/7/11
	3. BOS Minutes 3/17
	8. Senior Center Study Group Final Report
	9. Town Ordinances
	10. Solar Panels
	11. Land Records System
	12. Subdivision Bond Release
	13. Zoning Enforcement Atty. Referral
	14. Emerg. Management Grant
	15. Hebron Land Swap
	16. Flag Request
	17. Hiring Public Works Director
	18. MOA with MEUI, Local 506




